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NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited

Notice of Annual General Meeting

BERBERGBES

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders of NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited (“the
Company”) will be held at 20th Floor, Times Tower, 393 Jaffe Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong on Friday, June 17, 2005 at 11:00 a.m. (“Annual

General Meeting”) for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the audited Financial Statements and
the Reports of the Directors and Auditors for the 12 months
ended December 31, 2004.

2. To declare a final dividend.

3. To re-elect directors retiring by annual rotation pursuant to the
provisions of the bye-laws of the Company, namely Mr Cheung
Kwan Hung, Anthony and Mr Young Wing Chun, Michael
Frederick and to authorise the Board of Directors to fix their
remuneration. (All the retiring directors, being eligible, offer

themselves for re-election as directors.).

4. To re-appoint auditors and to authorise the Board of Directors

to fix their remuneration.

5. As special business to consider, and if though fit, to pass the

following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (Con’t)

ERBFAGEE (&)

ORDINARY RESOLUTIONS

(1)

“THAT:

(a)

(b)

(c)

subject to the following provisions of this resolution, the
exercise by the Directors during the Relevant Period (as
defined below) of all the powers of the Company to allot,
issue and deal with additional shares in the capital of the
Company, and to make or grant offers, agreements or
options (including bonds, notes, warrants, debentures and
securities convertible into shares of the Company) which
would or might require the exercise of such powers be

and is hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

the approval in paragraph (a) above shall authorise the
directors of the Company during the Relevant Period to
make or grant offers, agreements and options (including
bonds, notes, warrants, debentures and securities
convertible into shares of the Company) which would or
might require the exercise of such powers after the end of

the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital of the
Company allotted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally
to be allotted (whether pursuant to an option or otherwise)
by the directors of the Company pursuant to the approval
in paragraph (a) above, otherwise than pursuant to (i) a
Rights Issue (as defined below), (ii) an issue of shares
pursuant to any existing specific authority, including upon
the exercise of rights of subscription or conversion under
the terms of any warrants issued by the Company or any

bonds, notes, debentures or securities convertible into
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(d)

Notice of Annual General Meeting (Con’t)

BRRBFRGRE (B)

shares of the Company; (iii) any employee share option
scheme or similar arrangement for the time being adopted
by the Company; and (iv) an issue of shares of the
Company in lieu of the whole or part of a dividend on
shares of the Company in accordance with the bye-laws
of the Company, shall not exceed 20% of the aggregate
nominal amount of the issued share capital of the Company
as at the date of the passing of this Resolution, and the

said approval shall be limited accordingly; and

for the purposes of this resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the date of

passing of this resolution until whichever is the earliest of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting

of the Company;

(ii)  the expiration of the period within which the next
annual general meeting of the Company is required
by the bye-laws of the Company or any applicable

law of Bermuda to be held; or

(iii)  the revocation or variation of the authority given
under this resolution by an ordinary resolution of

the shareholders of the Company in general meeting;

and

(d)
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (Con’t)

BRRBFRGRE (B)

“Rights Issue” means an offer of shares open for a period
fixed by the director of the Company made to holders of
shares whose names appear on the register of members
of the Company on a fixed record date in proportion to
their then holdings of such shares (subject to such
exclusions or other arrangements as the directors of the
Company may deem necessary or expedient in relation to
fractional entitlements or having regard to any restrictions
or obligations under the laws of or the requirements of,
any recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange in

or in any territory outside, Hong Kong).”

(2) “THAT:

(a)

subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by the directors
of the Company during the Relevant Period (as defined
below) of all the powers of the Company to repurchase
shares in the capital of the Company on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
or on any other exchange on which the shares of the
Company may be listed and recognised by the Securities
and Futures Commission of Hong Kong and the Stock
Exchange for this purpose (“Recognised Stock Exchange”),
subject to and in accordance with all applicable laws, rules
and regulations and the requirements of The Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange,

or of any other Recognised Stock Exchange be and is

hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

(2)
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (Con’t)

BRRBFRGRE (B)

(b) the aggregate nominal amount of shares which the
Company is authorised to repurchase pursuant to the
approval in paragraph (a) of this resolution shall not exceed
10% of the shares of HK$0.10 each in the issued share
capital of the Company at the date of the passing of this
Resolution, and the said approval shall be limited

accordingly; and

(c) for the purposes of this resolution, “Relevant Period” means
the period from the date of passing of this resolution until

whichever is the earliest of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting

of the Company;

(ii)  the expiration of the period within which the next
annual general meeting of the Company is required
by the bye-laws of the Company or any applicable

law of Bermuda to be held; or

(iii)  the revocation or variation of this resolution by an
ordinary resolution of the shareholders of the

Company in general meeting.”

“THAT:

subject to the passing of Ordinary Resolution No. (1) and
Ordinary Resolution No. (2) as set out in the notice convening
this meeting (the “Notice”), the general mandate granted to the
directors of the Company to allot, issue and deal with additional

shares of the Company pursuant to Ordinary Resolution No. (1)

set out in the Notice be and is hereby extended by the addition

(3)

(b)

(c)
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (Con’t)

PR

By Or

BEAREAS (B)

to it of an amount representing the aggregate nominal amount
of the shares in the capital of the Company which are
repurchased by the Company pursuant to and since the granting
to the Company of the general mandate to repurchase shares in
accordance with Ordinary Resolution No. (2) set out in the

Notice.”

der of the Board

NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited
Wu Hong Cho

Company Secretary

Hong

Notes:

Kong, April 22, 2005

In respect of Ordinary Resolutions No. (1) to No. (3) the directors wish to
state that they have no immediate plans to purchase any existing shares
or to issue any shares or warrants.

In relation to the directors proposed to be re-elected at the Annual General
Meeting, their information as required under Chapter 13 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited are provided in the section headed “Directors’ Report” in the
Company’s 2004 annual report.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint
one or more proxies to attend and, on a poll, vote in his stead. A proxy
need not be a member of the Company but must be present in person to
represent the member.

To be valid, a form of proxy, together with any power of attorney or other
authority (if any) under which it is signed or a notarially certified copy of

that power of attorney or authority must be lodged at the share registrar
of the Company, Secretaries Limited at G/F, Bank of East Asia Harbour
View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong not less than 48
hours before the time appointed for the meeting or any adjournment
thereof.
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NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited

Directors’ Profile
EEB{

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Shum Siu Mau, aged 55, is Chairman of the Company. Mr Shum is
responsible for the corporate strategies of the Group. Mr Shum has
over 12 years of experience in trading and management of retail

networks in the PRC. He is a cousin of Mr Cen Ziniu.

Wu Hong Cho, aged 59, is Managing Director and Secretary of the
Company. Mr Wu graduated from the Law School of the University of
Hong Kong and had over 10 years’ experience practicing as a solicitor
in Hong Kong. Mr Wu was appointed Managing Director of the Company
on March 11, 2003 and is responsible for the corporate organization,
management issues and legal matters of the Company. Prior to joining
the Group in 1998 Mr Wu had held senior positions and was in charge
of corporate financial matter in a number of public companies in Hong

Kong.

Cen Ziniu, aged 36, graduated from Shanghai Jiao Tong University
and has been involved in trading businesses in China, holding senior
managerial positions. Mr Cen has extensive experience in dealership
management, business formation and marketing in China. He is
responsible for market development of the Group in China and oversees

its retail operations. He is a cousin of Mr Shum Siu Mau.

Cheng Wai Leung, aged 35, graduated from the University of Hong
Kong and holds a Bachelor’s degree in Economics. Prior to joining the
Group, Mr Cheng served in a Chinese bank and certain foreign banks
in Hong Kong. Mr Cheng has extensive experience in business
development, risk management and corporate finance. He is

responsible for the financial control of the Group and oversees its

purchasing operations.
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Directors’ Profile (Con’t)

E=HN (8

Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond, aged 46, had over 20 years’ experience
in banking and management. Mr Chiu has been involved in the
financing and supervision of business projects in China since the late
1980’s. During the last 10 years, Mr Chiu held senior positions in a
number of businesses in China and was in charge of the management
and control of a wide range of projects. Mr Chiu was appointed
executive director of the Group on August 29, 2003 and is now head

of operations in China.

Shum Chun, Lawrence, aged 26, was appointed executive director of
the Company and to be involved in the financial affairs of the Group.
Mr Shum is a shareholder of Uniocean Investments Limited. Mr Shum
graduated from the University of Saskatchewan with a degree in
Bachelor of Arts, majoring in Economics. Since graduation in 2001,
Mr Shum has pursued a career in an international accounting firm for

many years.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony, aged 53. Mr Cheung is an associate
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr Cheung
graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University (formerly: the
Hong Kong Polytechnic) with a higher diploma in Accountancy. Mr
Cheung has over 25 years of experience in account, finance and
investment banking profession specialising in equity/debt fund raising,
mergers and acquisition and corporate restructuring before working

with publicly listed companies undertaking corporate management,

planning and strategies development functions.
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Directors’ Profile (Con’t)
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Young Wing Chun Michael Frederick, aged 59. Mr Young is
experienced in international trade, marketing and business consultancy.
Mr Young has extensive experience with various international
corporations. He was appointed member of various public committees
including the Criminal & Law Enforcement Injuries Compensation

Board, Eastern District Transportation Committee.

Koo Ming Yan, Charles, aged 55, has more than 25 years’ experience
in corporate finance and communications. Dr Koo graduated from the
School of Communication at Hong Kong Baptist University and obtained
a Master of Science degree from the University of Southern California,
USA, a Master of Arts degree from the University of Wisconsin-
Madison, USA and was accredited Doctor Philosophy in business
administration by Pacific Western University, Hawaii, USA. Dr Koo is a
member of the Institute of Public Relations and a fellow of the British
Institute of Commercial Management and the Royal Society of the
Encouragement of Arts, Commerce and Manufacture, UK. Dr Koo is
active in public affairs, chairing or participating as member in a number
of boards and committees, and was awarded the Medal of Honour by
the Hong Kong SAR Government in 2002 for his service to the
community. Dr Koo had held non-executive directorship of China

Investment Fund Company Limited, a Company listed on the Hong

Kong Stock Exchange, until 2003.
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Chairman’s Statement

EREHRE

On behalf of NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited (the
“Company”), | am pleased to present the audited financial results of
the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the

year ended December 31, 2004.

In year 2004, the volatile movement of international crude oil price
tremendously drove up the cost of operation of liquefied petroleum
gas (“LPG”) business in Southern China. The gross margin of the
Group’s LPG retail business was adversely affected though its sales
volume had recorded a substantial growth. The LPG terminal company
in Zhuhai (now renamed to NewOcean Energy (Zhuhai) Limited)
acquired by the Group in March 2004 did help to mitigate partly the
impact of the market difficulties. It achieved a rapid expansion of the
Group’s LPG wholesale business and successfully placed itself into
the league of the top LPG importers and wholesalers in the Pearl

River Delta area.

The Group achieved a turnover of HK$1,023,782,000 in year 2004, a
growth of 129.1% compared with the turnover of HK$446,802,000 for
the year 2003. Net earning of the Group increased by a very moderate
18.3% from HK$17,051,000 in 2003 to HK$20,178,000 in 2004. The
small increase in net earning was attributable to the substantial rise
of direct cost as well as the need to make write-off and impairment
provisions for certain business. There have been the inevitable the

Group had to pay for better development in the future.

In the year under review, the Group’s LPG turnover was
HK$949,656,000, being 92.8% of the Group’s total turnover. Followed
the acquisition of the terminal company in March 2004, the Group has
become a professional LPG corporation controlling the import-
wholesale-retail business chain in a fully integrated manner. Coupled
with the strategic network established in Guangdong and Guangxi,
the Group now has a solid foundation for its long-term business

development.
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NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited

Chairman’s Statement (Con’t)

TREHRE (B)

The Group is well aware that the current earning capability of the
terminal company is hindered by its limited storage capacity and the
idleness of land. The Group has been actively pursuing the LPG storage
expansion plan, and shall enter into cooperation with an international
oil company to optimize the jetty and land utilization with view to bring
in reasonable profit for the shareholders. Before the completion of
these constructions, the Group will deploy joint-purchase arrangement
with other terminals and lease of barge for sea distribution to make
up the large jetty-small storage deficiency. By these ways, the terminal
company will be able to enjoy the economy of scale of bulk purchase,
reduce its direct cost and improve its gross margin of LPG retail and

wholesale business.

The Group shall declare dividend to our shareholders for 2004 and
shall take it as our commitment to share the Group’s profit with our

shareholders on a continual basis.
| would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere appreciation

to all the Group’s employees for their dedicated work in the past year.

Shum Siu Mau

Chairman

Hong Kong, April 22, 2005
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MERREREEBRAF

Management Discussion and Analysis

S P E VT

GENERAL

The Group recorded a turnover of HK$1,023,782,000 for the year
ended December 31, 2004, a substantial growth of 129.1% comparing
with the turnover of HK$446,802,000 for the year ended December
31, 2003. Net profit for the whole year of 2004 amounted to
HK$20,178,000, a small increase of 18.3% over the net profit of
HK$17,051,000 of 2003 as a result of substantial rise of direct cost as
well as the need to make write-off and impairment provisions for certain
business. During the year, the Group had undergone a ten to one
share consolidation. As at the end of December 31, 2004, the Company
has issued and paid up 481,676,687 of ordinary shares. Basic earning
per share for year 2004 was HK4.38 cents, decreased by 15.9%
comparing with the basic earnings per share for the adjusted number

of shares for the year ended December 31, 20083.

The Group achieved a total LPG sales volume of 260,000 tons in
2004, doubling the sales of 130,000 tons achieved in the year of
2003.

MARKET SITUATION
Wholesale Market

For the LPG market, 2004 was indeed a challenging year. Commencing
middle of the year, the volatile movement of international crude oil
price continuously drove up the LPG ex-factory price, pushing it to
historical heights. Sea freight for LPG transportation also climbed from
about US$50/ton at the beginning of the year to about US$100/ton at
the year’s end (an increase of 100%). These two factors together
caused the CIF China price of LPG to rise by 60% over that for the

same period in 2003. Wholesale customers became extremely cautious

in their purchase. Overall demand of the market was adversely affected
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and heavy burden fell on all wholesalers that operated Class 1 (ocean
going/large LPG cargo) and Class 2 (coastal/inland waters) terminals

along the coast line of Southern China.

Retailing Market

The LPG business in Southern China (Guangdong and Guangxi)
experienced less growth in 2004 than in the former years. Price
persistently being kept at high levels was the direct cause of the
stagnation. The price of standard bottle (15kg) of LPG surged from
about RMB50 at the year’s start to more than RMB70 by the end of
the year, an increase of about 40% (same applied to other sizes of
bottled LPG). To general household users, many of whom consumed
just a little more than one bottle a month, the impact was insignificant,
but to the commercial and industrial users, the increased cost was
indeed a heavy burden. In order to cut down their operating costs,
they have no better choice than to economize on the use of LPG and
that caused the slow-down for LPG business growth in 2004.
Guangdong and Guangxi are all along the provinces in China that
have the highest demand for LPG. These two provinces rely heavily
on LPG importation as the supply by local refineries can only meet
10% of the total demand. Because of this special situation, import
LPG price naturally acts as the prize benchmark. Terminals raised the
wholesaling offer price of LPG when their cost of import increased,
and retailers had to purchase at a higher price. Theoretically, retailers
could also adjust the retail price up and transfer the increased cost to
the end user in order to keep their profit margin. However, as we all
know, LPG retailing market in China has already been deregulated. It
is a market of free competition. Higher retail price implied higher
possibility of market share diminution. Retailers had to strike a balance
between the pros and cons. It resulted in that only part of the increased

cost could be effectively transferred to the end-users, and retailers

had to face the reality of thinner gross margin.
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THE LPG WHOLESALING AND RETAILING RItRMBERTERY

BUSINESS
Wholesaling Business

In March 2004, the Group acquired and took over from Iwatani
Internation Corporation the Class 1 LPG terminal (the “Zhuhai
Terminal”) located in Gaolan Island of Zhuhai City for the development
of LPG wholesaling. To start LPG wholesaling in such difficult market
situation was not an easy task. Nevertheless, thanks to the dedication
of the Group’s employees, the LPG wholesaling business of the Group
was able to achieve significant breakthroughs and obtain remarkable
results: (1) Just two months after taking over the Zhuhai Terminal
(with 50,000 ton class jetty and just 2,100 tons storage capacity),
12,500 tons of refrigerated LPG in one shipment was brought in by a
Very Large Gas Carrier (VLGC), and Zhuhai Terminal successfully
discharged all cargoes within 5 days by way of both barge and tanker
trucks distribution. Prior to this event, Zhuhai Terminal had no precedent
of receiving any VLGC; (2) In 2004, the Group had opened up LPG
supply channels with more than 17 foreign suppliers (either oil majors
or international commodity traders) successfully freeing the Group
from passively relying on one single source of supply; (3) Without
increasing manpower, Zhuhai Terminal had since March 2004
continually maintained 24 hours non-stop operation, and at the end of
the year, demonstrated its high operating efficiency by achieving more
than 2,000 tons of tanker truck distribution in one day (handled the
filling of more than 80 tanker trucks in one day). Zhuhai Terminal
company achieved in total about 140,000 tons of LPG import and
sales in its first year of operation, making it one of the major importers/
wholesalers in the LPG market of Southern China. It did not only
establish its market influence in the Zhuhai area, but also solidified its
foundation for further development. Currently, Zhuhai Terminal is

restricted by its small storage capacity and has to import mainly
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pressurized cargo. Sea freight of pressurized cargo is generally US$25
to US$35 per ton higher than that of refrigerated cargo. As such, the
current cost of import of Zhuhai Terminal is relatively high, thus
weakening its competitiveness in the wholesaling market. The storage
capacity has to be substantially enlarged, and the Group is actively

engaged in an expansion program.

Retailing Business

The Group consistently focused on the second and third tier cities of
Guangdong and Guangxi for expanding its LPG retailing business. In
mid 2004, the Group acquired the Chaoyang Station in Guilin and in
early 2005, acquired the Yonglong Station in Qingyuan. Both
acquisitions contributed substantial expansion of our market share in
the two cities. Retail business in other cities all maintained stable
development. Regarding the cost increase issue, Management took
the view that price movement would be cyclical and the purchase of
local LPG from the north through railway transportation would be an
alternative way to reduce purchase cost. After careful consideration,
Management decided to put its priority in maintaining and continuously
expanding its market share. Although this entailed tolerating a thinner
margin temporarily, with controlled market share, we would be able to
realize on opportunities offered by the price fluctuation in the long
run, and hence to obtain remarkable return from this business. With
respect to the newly acquired stations in Guilin and Qingyuan,
Management did not only attach attention to their contribution to the
market share expansion, but also highly valued their facilities and

support in substantiating the purchase of local LPG from the north

through railway transportation.

R EE S 25K T E35E T — M - THRIRNIKE
WENBEFESN  BAER EAOLREEAE
EREEBMEITHRLERE -

2EER

AEBDANER - BEAN- - =RWTIESRE
BWG BEBRRERTEEY - B £&
M EE T EIB R - TF20055F1 A B ET
WRE T KBEERYE - AKRIRS T AEEEZ M
mSEER: Kttt BHEEM - BE - FH
TEHNTEXBMRT T FROERE - KA
FELRORE AEELBEENESER R
RERRZFBEBRN - B I5 A LB 8 NER
BEERSABRERE - B ELREARET
BhHEERER  WEBETEBRR -BEE
LIRS AT R AT ENXTROEE  BRE
ME - BEAESNENTISIEE XA RILE
EREHMHEROEE  TESATBENRR - K
SEEREERREEMRBENRENRL - K
TRAIAEMAREEZMOTHEA RN ER
B EE A X EAAEBROREES - BoE I+

EORERFSESILHOTE -




MERREREEBRAF

Management Discussion and Analysis (Con’t)

BIERE 2 & Mo (&)

ELECTRONICS BUSINESS

Starting from January 2003, the Group contracted out the manufacture
and sales of the electronics business. During the year 2004, income
from leasing of property, plant and equipment was over HK$4 million.
Presently, the Group only maintained general trading of electronic

components.

BUSINESS OUTLOOK

It is anticipated that international crude oil price will continue to
fluctuate at high level and the lowering of LPG import price is unlikely

to happen. The Group is well prepared to tackle the price severity.

In retailing, the Group targeted on reduction of the cost of purchase
by opening up the channel of sourcing local LPG from the north. In
this respect, the newly acquired stations will make possible the effective
and smooth transportation by rail. The Group will continue to acquire
other bottle filling stations in Guangdong and Guangxi for the expansion

of its retail operation.

Zhuhai Terminal had obtained government approval for its LPG storage
expansion in the fourth quarter of 2004. The permit for construction
program was also granted in the first quarter of 2005. Construction
will commence shortly and be completed in the first half of 2006.
While the LPG storage expansion is under construction, Zhuhai
Terminal will deploy joint-purchase arrangement to import refrigerated
cargo, lowering the cost of transportation and improving its
competitiveness in LPG wholesaling. By joint-purchase arrangement,
the restriction imposed by our low storage capacity could be effectively
removed as the cargo would be discharged directly into barges and

tanker trucks (not through storage tanks) and be distributed to the

cooperating terminals immediately.
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Furthermore, the Group shall enter into cooperation with an
international oil company to optimize the jetty and land utilization with

a view to bring in reasonable profit for the shareholders.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at December 31, 2004, the net current assets of the Group
amounted approximately to HK$27,481,000 and the Group’s bank
balances and cash was HK$55,937,000. At the balance sheet date,
current ratio was 1.19:1, quick ratio was 1.17:1, gearing ratio was
0.30:1 which was calculated based on total liabilities of
HK$154,776,000 over total assets of HK$514,113,000.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Company

At December 31, 2004, the Company has given corporate guarantees
to the extent of total HK$54,151,000 (2003: HK$1,000,000) to two
(2003: one) financial institutions and five (2003: two) unlimited
guarantees to financial institutions in respect of general facilities
granted to the subsidiaries of the Company. The facilities utilised by
the Group at December 31, 2004 amounted to HK$104,636,000 (2003:
HK$1,780,000).

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company was a guarantor to an
agent for import of LPG under an agency agreement entered into

between a subsidiary of the Company and the agent. The guarantee

was not utilised by the agent at both balance sheet dates.
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The Group

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company was a guarantor to an
agent for import of LPG under an agency agreement entered into
between a subsidiary of the Company and the agent. The guarantee

was not utilised by the agent at both balance sheet dates.

The Group had no other significant contingent liabilities at the balance

sheet date.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At December 31, 2004, the Group pledged its bank deposits amounting
to HK$3,004,000 (2003: HK$2,607,000) to secure general banking
facilities granted to the Group. The Group has pledged gas plant and
facilities having an aggregate net book value of HK$2,082,000 (2003:
HK$2,183,000) to secure general banking facilities granted to the
Group.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICIES

As at December 31, 2004, the Group employed approximately 310 full
time employees in Hong Kong and the PRC. The Group remunerated
the employees based on their performance, experience and prevailing
market practice. Employee benefits provided by the Group include a
provident fund scheme, medical insurance scheme and an employee

share option scheme.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or

redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year ended
December 31, 2004.

AEE

Aprlz —HENBRAREHNREBEI L —HRER
o EORIMERE - B2004%2003F12831H @ K
NEBHZREZERA RRELERERAD %
REBIWESAZBER -

BEAEABERAYL  AEBEVEAMEARA
aifE -

BEEH

20046128310 - NEBESES —RBTEE
if1 # 3,004,000/% 7T (2003 : 2,607,000/ JT) 2~ R
TERIER - SAEEAES—RBTEEMBE
M #2°% 182,082,000/ T (2003 : 2,183,000/ JT)
BRE RREERTRT

& & & B & B 3%

HZE2004F12A318 - AEEREBRFTEEA
RB10E2WIES - REEKREETI 2 THERR
KRERERTSEIMRSEL - AEEZEIRE
MBERGERAEEMHT  BERRRESBRE
&l

ME HERMOFELAFZLTES

MEE2004F12A31HILFEAR - ARFHEE
MMBARMERE HEXBEELARRZ LHE




NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited

Directors’ Report
EFEEWmE

The directors present their annual report and the audited financial

statements for the year ended December 31, 2004.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. Particulars of
the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set out in note 17 to the

financial statements.

During the year ended December 31, 2004, the Group was principally
engaged in the sale and distribution of liquefied petroleum gas, sales
of electronic products and leasing of investment properties, property,

plant and equipment.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATION

The results of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2004 are

set out in the consolidated income statement on page 42.

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK1 cent
per share to the shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members on June 13, 2005 amounting to HK$4,816,767. At April 22,
2005, the number of shares issued and fully paid is 481,676,687.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group acquired, through the acquisition of
subsidiaries, property, plant and equipment of approximately HK$148
million. Details of these and other movements during the year in

property, plant and equipment of the Group are set out in note 14 to

the financial statements.
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RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the

year are set out in note 28 to the financial statements.

As at December 31, 2004, the reserves of the Company available for
distribution to shareholders are HK$6,511,000 being the contributed
surplus of HK$1,667,000 and the retained profits of HK$4,844,000.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The largest customer of the Group by itself and taken together with
the next four largest customers accounted for 23% and 52%

respectively of the Group’s total turnover for the year.

The largest supplier of the Group by itself and taken together with the
next four largest suppliers accounted for 30% and 67% respectively of

the Group’s total purchases for the year.

At no time during the year did a director, an associate of a director, or
a shareholder of the Company (which to the knowledge of the directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) have an

interest in any of the Group’s five largest suppliers.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year, the Company issued 468,750,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each as partial consideration to acquire 100% of the
registered capital of ¥1/8 8% (2k)8) MR 2 &l. The Company also
issued 82,800,000 and 600,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
by subscription and placement, for consideration of HK$0.128 and
HK$0.145 respectively. The shares were issued for the purpose of
raising additional capital to finance expansion. The new shares rank
pari passu with the existing shares in all respects. Details of these
and other movements during the year in the share capital of the

Company are set out in note 26 to the financial statements.
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PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year ended
December 31, 2004.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

Executive directors:

Shum Siu Mau, Chairman

Wu Hong Cho, Managing Director

Chiu Sing Chung, Raymond

Cen Ziniu

Cheng Wai Leung

Shum Chun, Lawrence (appointed on June 14, 2004)

Independent non-executive directors:

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony
Young Wing Chun, Michael Frederick
Koo Ming Yan, Charles (appointed on June 14, 2004)

In accordance with clauses 86 of the Company’s Bye-laws, Cheung
Kwan Hung, Anthony and Young Wing Chun, Michael Frederick shall
retire by rotation from office at the forthcoming annual general meeting

of the Company and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election

as directors.
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DIRECTORS (Con')

Cheung Kwan Hung, Anthony, whose biographical details are set
out in the paragraph headed “Directors’ Profile”, is independent non-
executive director of the Group and is proposed to be re-appointed
independent non-executive director for a term of 3 years, or until
retirement by rotation, if earlier. Mr Cheung is not related to any
directors, senior management or substantial or controlling shareholders
of the Company and has no service contracts with any members of
the Group. Mr Cheung is proposed to be remunerated by way of a
directors fee of HK$100,000 per year.

Young Wing Chun, Michael Frederick, Anthony, whose biographical
details are set out in the paragraph headed “Directors’ Profile”, is
independent non-executive director of the Group and is proposed to
be re-appointed independent non-executive director for a term of 3
years, or until retirement by rotation, if earlier. Mr Young is not related
to any directors, senior management or substantial or controlling
shareholders of the Company and has no service contracts with any
members of the Group. Mr Young is proposed to be remunerated by
way of a directors fee of HK$100,000 per year.

No director being proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by
the Group within one year without payment of compensation (other
than statutory compensation).

The term of office for each non-executive director is the period up to
his retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s Bye-

laws.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
CONVERTIBLE BONDS

At December 31, 2004, the interests of the directors and chief
executives and their associates in the shares, underlying shares and
convertible bonds of the Company and its associated corporations, as
recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuant to
Section 352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors

of Listed Companies, were as follows:

(a) Long positions of ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the

Company

EERFETHARRERN - ARG
RuglRRGhED

20045 12A310 » EERTBTHRABMEE
ZHMBANRARRABDREBEEEZ ki - HEK
D RABEEST  EEARBAREES LY
B 1GPIFE 35216 R E RS IGDI P T FE 2 &
s IRBEBFELTAREFTETES
RGZBETRRE AHNEARARERHE
RBMBERAB ZERNT :

(a) FRAAEREEIGELEERTZHFR

Percentage of the

issued share capital

Number of issued

of the Company

Name of director Capacity ordinary shares held AR T
EEHR &6 FEERTEBERYR ERTREBESH
Shum Chun, Lawrence Other (note 1) 24,481,893 5.08%
2E HAth (frat1)
Cen Ziniu Other (note 1) 1,632,126 0.34%
L ¥4 HAth (frat1)
Wu Hong Cho Other (note 1) 8,160,631 1.69%
HE & HAth (frat1)
Cheng Wai Leung Beneficial owner 12,000 —
HER BEREB A

34,286,650 7.11%
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EEEHE ()
DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS EERFETRARBRER - HEARG
IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND RugBREshza @

CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Con't)

(a) Long positions of ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the (a) FLAFASREMEIGEAEERPZFE (B)
Company (Con’t)

Percentage of the

issued share capital

Name of Number of issued of the Company
chief executive Capacity ordinary shares held 2 /N
FTETHAER S8 FEERTHERBA ERTR*ES L
Shum Siu Hung Beneficial owner 20,811,779 4.32%
= 1k BEREB A

Family (note 2) 163,212,621 33.88%

Rik (Hi2)

184,024,400 38.20%

Notes: Wi st

1. 163,212,621 shares of the Company are held by Uniocean 1. AAE2163,212,6210 1 BI/G B IE K
Investments Limited (“Uniocean”). Uniocean is owned as to 15% RAR (B FE - BHEZSE 2
by Shum Chun, Lawrence, 15% by Shum Ho, Neo, 64% by Tong O ER - MEERSTFHORES
Shiu Ming, 5% by Wu Hong Cho and 1% by Cen Ziniu. 15% * 15% ~ 64% * 5% N 1% °

2. 163,212,621 shares were deemed to be interested by Shum Siu 2. ZLOHHEEBBEEERBE R ZTZ
Hung, spouse of Tong Shiu Ming and father of Shum Chun, B REET1$163,212,621 2 R 5 -

Lawrence and Shum Ho, Neo.
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(b)

IN SHARES,
CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Con't)

Directors’ Report (Con’t)
Exg@mE (8

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS
UNDERLYING SHARES AND

ESREETHARRER - HEKRG
RuBlkRFRZER (40)

Share options (b) BEERE
Number of
Name of director Capacity Number of options held underlying shares
EEnR & % FEBERERE HEROHE
Cen Ziniu Beneficial owner 6,000,000 6,000,000
ZF4 BEHERA
Wu Hong Cho Beneficial owner 2,500,000 2,500,000
HE & BEHERA
Cheng Wai Leung Beneficial owner 4,000,000 4,000,000
BER BEREBA
12,500,000 12,500,000
Name of Number of
chief executive Capacity Number of options held underlying shares
FTETHAER & % FEBERERE HERGHE
Shum Siu Hung Beneficial owner 6,500,000 6,500,000
21k BEREBA
Family (note) 3,500,000 3,500,000
Kk (Kat)
10,000,000 10,000,000

Note: 3,500,000 options were deemed to be interested by Shum Siu Hung,
spouse of Tong Shiu Ming, as family interests.

M -2 HBEERBEEERBE AR

3,500,00017 f8 A1 2 Rk #E & o
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BEEelE (B
DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS EERITETHARBREGD - HREG
IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND RuBESsEPhzEI (©
CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Cont)
Other than as disclosed above and nominee shares in certain B YR EERETFESREAEEEEER
subsidiaries held by certain directors in trust for the Group, none of TRETHEBATIESG 2~ R AR, 7200445
the directors, chief executives nor their respective associates had any 128310, 88 %E  TBTRAB RGBSR G B
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or VAT EBEEAATRSHL AT T BLEERSS
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations as KA o
at December 31, 2004.
SHARE OPTIONS Y
Particulars of the Company’s share option schemes are set out in AAT T BRES B EHAT B REN 27 o
note 27 to the financial statements.
The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share TERBEALTENBRE, 28
options during the year:
Outstanding Adjusted Lapsed Outstanding
Option at 1.1.2004 on 11.9.2004 during at 12.31.2004
type 7#1.1.2004 7#11.9.2004 the year #12.31.2004
<Pzl i R AT RE FREN i R AT
Category 1: Directors
E1ES
Cen Ziniu 2000A 30,000,000 (27,000,000) — 3,000,000
EFHE 2002A 30,000,000 (27,000,000) — 3,000,000
Wu Hong Cho 2000A 15,000,000 (13,500,000) — 1,500,000
HEE 2001 10,000,000 (9,000,000) — 1,000,000
Cheng Wai Leung 2001 40,000,000 (36,000,000) — 4,000,000
HER
Total directors 125,000,000 (112,500,000) — 12,500,000

e
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Directors’ Report (Con’t)
BExegmE (&)

SHARE OPTIONS (Con't) W (o
Outstanding Adjusted Lapsed Outstanding
Option at 1.1.2004 on 11.9.2004 during at 12.31.2004
type 7#1.1.2004 7411.9.2004 the year 712.31.2004
Pl s R AT 2 R FREN s R AT 2

Category 2: Chief executive and substantial shareholders
PE2 FETHRABREERR

Shum Siu Hung 2000A 35,000,000 (31,500,000) — 3,500,000
L0 2002A 30,000,000 (27,000,000) — 3,000,000
Tong Shiu Ming 2001 35,000,000 (31,500,000) — 3,500,000
BN

Total chief executive
and substantial shareholders 100,000,000 (90,000,000) — 10,000,000
FETHABRETERTBE

Category 3: Employees

SE3BT
2000A 550,000 (495,000) — 55,000
2002A 5,500,000 (4,500,000) (500,000) 500,000
2002B 31,000,000 (27,900,000) — 3,100,000
Total employees 37,050,000 (32,895,000) (500,000) 3,655,000
BIHH
Category 4: Others
DA HAit
2003C 150,000,000 — (150,000,000) —
Total all categories 412,050,000 (235,395,000) (150,500,000) 26,155,000

D EBE
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ExeHE (8

SHARE OPTIONS (Con't)

Note: The number and exercise price of option which remained outstanding on
November 9, 2004 have been adjusted due to share consolidation of the
Company for 10 shares into 1 share with effect from the close of business
on November 9, 2004.

During the year, there were no options granted to the directors,

employees and other parties.

ARRANGEMENTS TO PURCHASE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Other than as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to
enable the directors of the Company or their respective spouses or
children under the age of 18 to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other

body corporate.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significance, to which the Company, its holding company
or any its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the

Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,

subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Ris B 48 (40)

Kiat  AARE BARE20045 11 AR ERZ +& — K&K
At BEREZHRITEHE RERELFE -

FR - AREBEAES BEREMETRBE
] BB A HE o

MERGRRGFZRH

B EXPTREE SN - AR RS EAANEQRNE
WA BT EARY - fARBESE  §
ESEBZRBIRIBHEN T FRAIFRBEARDA K
FERMEMEABRRBZBEOHESMRSHEA -

EEREXGHZER

BRSNS =S =N 28 )
RAESFERAMBENERZAEEAN MR
BRERIEFANIAREANERZEAE

\
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Exg@mE (8

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into transactions with the parties

MEX %
R AEFAATHALETZETFEARS N

as follows: Nk
Amount
ME
Contracting party Nature of transactions HK$’000
TR ZHHE T
Hunsworth Industrial Limited (“Hunsworth”) Rental expenses paid to
HREXER AR ([HFR]) notes (i) & (iii) 360
MEXNESRAX
(3 (i) % (iii))
Gold Decade Limited (“Gold Decade”) Royalty fee paid to
eRTBERAT([2427T])) notes (i) & (iv) —
MEXNEERI SRS
(5E(if) % (iv))
Shum Ho, Neo Rental expenses paid to
2k notes (v) & (vi) 285
MEXNESRAX
(& (v) % (vi)
Tong Shiu Ming Purchase a motor vehicle from
& /NBR note (vii) 250
MEBA—EH

(3 (vii))
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Directors’ Report (Con’t)

5%

HRE (B)

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Con't)

Notes:

0]

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

Both Shum Siu Hung and Tong Shiu Ming have beneficial interests in
Hunsworth. Shum Siu Hung is the director of Hunsworth.

Shum Siu Hung is a director of and has a beneficial interest in Gold
Decade.

On March 1, 2003, Sound Management Services Limited (“Sound
Management”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, renewed an
office tenancy agreement with Hunsworth for the use of office premises
provided by Hunsworth located on the 8th Floor, Suite A, Bank of East
Asia Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong at
HK$80,000 per calendar month for a period of one year commencing
March 1, 2003. On March 1, 2004, both parties entered into a new
tenancy agreement, the agreed rental was HK$80,000 per calendar month
for two and a half month commencing March 1, 2004.

On October 31, 2000, Sound Industrial Limited (“Sound Industrial”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company entered into an agreement with
Gold Decade. Pursuant to the agreement, Gold Decade has granted to
Sound Industrial an exclusive sub-licence to use the trademarks of “# &~
and “HUABAQ” (the “Trademarks”), well-known brand names for electrical
appliance in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”), on all the
electronic products manufactured and sold by the Group for an initial
term of one year. A royalty fee of 1.5% of the net sale proceeds of the
Group’s products sold under the Trademarks shall be payable as sub-
licence fee subject to a maximum annual payment of HK$8,000,000 and
a minimum annual payment of HK$10,000. On October 30, 2001, the
agreement was renewed for one year to October 30, 2002 at a fixed
royalty fee of HK$1. On October 31, 2002, the agreement was renewed
for two years to October 31, 2004 with the same terms. On October 31,
2004, the agreement was renewed for another two years to October 31,
2006 with the same terms.

Shum Ho, Neo is the son of Shum Siu Hung and Tong Shiu Ming.

On May 16, 2004, Sound Management entered into an office tenancy
agreement with Shum Ho, Neo for the use of office premises provided by
Shum Ho, Neo located on 20th Floor, Times Tower, 393 Jaffe Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong at HK$38,000 per calendar month for a period of
one year commencing May 16, 2004.

During the year ended December 31, 2004, the Group purchased a
motor vehicle from Tong Shiu Ming. The purchase price was determined
by price agreed between the parties.

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

SR E DA EENR BRERS - M2 D8
%=

=
BMEZESR -

ELERSETNESTI RS LT ER#E -

M2003F3A1H » ARG ZE2EWBRARIEE
BREBRAR([FEERE]) BMREINRAE
4 - L ATH80,000E LA M BN R EBETE
TITE56 R GIRTEEPLBAZHAETYE -
TAHIEH 200331 AH—F - 2004534
18 - STHE R — ALY #cHehSTA
80,000 7T * TAEIE 20046 3A 1R £t A LM E
A

2000108310 + ARAIZ2EMBERAIE
BXEARAR([FEEE]) BeL Tl v iHE -
REHSE  SLTRATEERTERBEARS
MBE([FE]) EXREZ2FTEIEET]R
[HUABAO] (IZERIZ]) 2 BR D FFeriE - &
AEBEERPEZMEETERERZSEE -
FHMPEE—F LETBUZSEHIZERMEH
EFREZIS%ERDHITEE  ZEBEAZ L
R & 4 8,000,000 T + i T BR A A& 10,0007
JC ° FA2001%10A 308 + B 1B ITEE D 5
FFREBES —FZ20024F108308 ° 122002410
A318 + ZiBFRERIEKSE N F E2004F
10A31H » R2004F10A318 © & p#EMARIK
KB E R FEE20065610831H -

BETELERE AT o

M2004F5H16H - FTEEIRELET I HNEM
fFaae
BIIMHAH AP L0 ZWAETME - A
20045516 B AT B —F -

MR2004F12A3MBFERN - KAEERE/NHEBEA
—HHc BAEBEBREHET °
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BExegmE (&)

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Cont)

In the opinion of those directors, not having an interest in the above
transactions, these transactions were carried out in the ordinary course
of business of the Group and on terms which are most beneficial to

the shareholders of the Company.

The independent non-executive directors confirm that the transactions
have been entered into by the Company in the ordinary course of its
business, on normal commercial terms to or from, and in accordance
with the terms of the agreement governing such transactions that are
fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the

Company as a whole.

Other than as disclosed above, no contracts of significance to which
the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the

year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at December 31, 2004, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance shows that other than the interests disclosed
above in respect of certain directors and chief executive, the following

shareholders had notified the Company of relevant interests and short

positions in the issued share capital of the Company.

REXH (&)

TERNEARGEERSZ2EERS %5
DAKBZAEER  TRATARABERZ&

EM a2 IRFEST »

BYRTEERREBIZZBERAE
X ENEENRARGEELET  KBE
ZAaRBRRAFEEN  WHEEM
RAEREF) A o

S
Il
' H

b=1l3
4

o> df
@[ X
S Y 3
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HEYARBREETEXIMBEREPZEEARN
MR AFERERIEFAENRHABTRL
EP N O

FERRE

BRENFBEREBEFRTETRABZER
SN 12004128318 - BEAQRIRES K
E15PIE3361KR L 2 EFERBEECMATR - T
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Con't) EERE @)
(a) Long positions of ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the (a) RAELQXTDEREEIGELEBERZIFRE
Company
Percentage
Number of of the issued

issued ordinary

share capital

shares held of the Company

Name of shareholder Capacity FREFELT FRiEE LT
B R o & S ERTHERKE ERTR*ES L
Shum Siu Hung Beneficial owner 20,811,779 4.32%
D1 BEnlEA

Family interest (note 1) 163,212,621 33.88%

KikEm (Hit1)
Tong Shiu Ming Held by corporation (note 1) 163,212,621 33.88%
/N NARERER (K1)

Family interest (note 2) 20,811,779 4.32%

Kzt (Mfit2)
Shum Chun, Lawrence Held by corporation (note 1) 24,481,893 5.08%
= NABESER (H:t1)
Shum Ho, Neo Held by corporation (note 1) 24,481,893 5.08%
2k NARERESR (Hit1)
Cheah Cheng Hye Held by corporation (note 3) 53,799,000 11.17%
EIbEREs NABE=ER (K13
Yam Tak Cheung Held by corporation (note 4) 30,000,000 6.23%

FRE

NnEEmEE (HiEd)
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BEEelE (B

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Con't)

(a)

Long positions of ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the

Company (Con’t)

Notes:

1. 163,212,621 shares of the Company are held by Uniocean which
is owned as to 15% by Shum Chun, Lawrence, 15% by Shum Ho,
Neo, 64% by Tong Shiu Ming, 5% by Wu Hong Cho and 1% by
Cen Ziniu. The shares are deemed as family interest because
Tong Shiu Ming is spouse of Shum Siu Hung, and Shum Chun,
Lawrence and Shum Ho, Neo are sons of Mr Shum Siu Hung.

2. 20,811,779 shares of the Company are deemed to be interested

by Tong Shiu Ming, spouse of Shum Siu Hung, as family interest.

3. 35,124,000 shares of the Company are held by Value Partners A
Fund, a fund managed by Value Partners Limited (“Value
Partners”), and 18,675,000 shares of the Company are held by
Value Partners. Cheah Cheng Hye owned 31.82% interest of Value
Partners and was deemed to be the controlling shareholder of
Value Partners.

4. 30,000,000 shares of the Company are held by Integrated Asset
Management (Asia) Limited (“Integrated Asset”). Yam Tak Cheung
owned 100% of Integrated Asset and was deemed to be the
controlling shareholder of the Integrated Asset.

FEBRRE @

(a)

REAREBREEICEAEERZFR
(%)

et

1. AARF2163,212,621 R H/EHIFH
HEBREE 2% BAH - HEERE
T4 DB HEE15% « 15% * 64% * 5% K
1% - BENRADREDVEZRE - M2E
REETDELHEZTF  WMZSEROWBER A
Rtz o

2. AR 220,811,779 G DR BE S D
WeRBENAURGESES -

3. AN E)235,124,0000 5 A BRI E S EIR
Al ([FEIE]) frE 3 2 Value Partners A
Fund# A ; if118,675,0008% i% {5 FA BI2 5
B #BBHAEERIES.82%EE - WA
WRABBEZRRRE -

4, 7K A 7] 2 30,000,000 i% 19 £ Integrated
Asset Management (Asia) Limited ([ A<
ED A - FREHEAAE100%ER - I
EmERAREZIERRR
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Con't) EFERE (@)
(b) Share options (b) BEERE
Number of Number of

Name of shareholder Capacity share options underlying shares
RRHEH g4 FEBREZE FEMBROEE
Shum Siu Hung Beneficial owner 6,500,000 6,500,000
=y EEHBA
Tong Shiu Ming Beneficial owner 3,500,000 3,500,000
B/ BEaEBA

Other than as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified of
any other relevant interests or short position in the issued share capital

of the Company as at December 31, 2004.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has complied throughout the year ended December 31,
2004 with the Code of Best Practice as set out in the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Listing Rules”) under the Appendix 14 then in force, except that
the independent non-executive directors were not appointed for terms
of office determined according to a fixed period of time. Nevertheless,
such directors were appointed to their offices for such term of office

and are subject to retirement in accordance with the provisions in the

Bye-laws of the Company.

B EXFEBEEIN  BEARBFTES A - 722004
F12A318 * KRR BEITRA P I & F [ E A
AR SAR -

LEER

BRAQR 2 BULIFRTEEZ ZEWIFRRETR
fRMiEEEEHIN - KRB REE20045F 128 31
HIEFEERFREATEEBARSMERQAHE
FEMRA(T ETARA]) BRABZMEE14FTH
ZIHEERASFA - REZEBHDRERAA
ZARMAENRE  WAKRAEBMAASR -
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BExegmE (&)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (Con't)

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by directors as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules. The Company has made specific enquiries of all directors and
all directors confirmed they have complied with the required standard

of dealings set out therein during the year.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-executive
directors an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all of the independent

non-executive directors are independent.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige the Company

to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the

year ended December 31, 2004.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Details of a significant post balance sheet event are set out in note 38

to the financial statements.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-

appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company.

NEEE )
ARFEREFTETESFRSRSA LR AN
BAOME 2R EERTA - ARFEAZBES
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EETETMERZEETRE -

AABEWEE—UBIFRTEETRELTR
AIEB1IBKRERBABE 2 BUIMEFEHEHM
BRE - FARAARABEBBUFNTEFTZEY
W BB -

Exini i

ARRZARARNEEFEED L ERERRA
RBETHREARFRLOGE TRARRELRE
[ o

EAANRIEKRE
AARREE2004F12A31BFEREHFT TN

RBFEE -

HHEBREER
HEEAREAFHZIABHANY B RKM IS -

% B Bl

ARFHREERRBFAE LREFHERE
e MERDERENITRARBZEMZRE

N
=




MERREREEBRAF

Directors’ Report (Con’t)

ExeHE (8

On behalf of the Board

Shum Siu Mau

Chairman

Hong Kong, April 22, 2005
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Auditors’ Report
2 BRI 3

Deloitte.
=20

TO THE MEMBERS OF
NEWOCEAN GREEN ENERGY HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 42 to 98 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS
AND AUDITORS

The Company'’s directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial
statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that
appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our
audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion solely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgments made by the directors in the preparation of the financial
statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to
the circumstances of the Company and the Group, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed.

H NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited
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ZEBRD R E (B)

BASIS OF OPINION (cont)

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information
and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide
us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement. In forming
our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation
of information in the financial statements. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at December 31,
2004 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for the year then
ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, April 22, 2005
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Consolidated Income Statement
e llmR

For the year ended December 31, 2004
HE2004F 128818 IEFE

2004 2003
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
K iF FET FiBT
Turnover X 4 1,023,782 446,802
Cost of sales HEMKAN (944,016) (388,868)
Gross profit E & 79,766 57,934
Other operating income H A48 & A 6 1,586 2,692
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHEZH (8,767) (5,763)
Administrative expenses THXH (36,145) (26,284)
Loss on disposals and write-offs of e R EEYE -
property, plant and equipment HEREEEE — (112)
Recognition of impairment loss in ERYE - BB RRE
property, plant and equipment 2R EEE — (1,574)
Recognition of impairment loss on BR-WEBARHEZ
goodwill of a subsidiary A EE 16 (6,555) (6,316)
Profit from operations 25 F 7 29,885 20,577
Finance costs Bl & B AN (3,080) (3,430)
Share of results of a jointly DG — R R =
controlled entity BREXEE (644) —
Profit before taxation K B4 Al A 26,161 17,147
Taxation charge T IE X H 11 (6,217) (214)
Profit before minority interests RET 8RR R 25 B i 19,944 16,933
Minority interests DR R = 234 118
Net profit for the year F W@ FRE 20,178 17,051
Dividend [i% & 12 4,817 3,853
Earnings per share R E A 13
Basic BN 4.38 cents 5.21 cents

Diluted g 4.33 cents 5.21 cents




MBRREREEBR QA

Consolidated Balance Sheet

ReEBEERER

At December 31, 2004
72004128318

2004 2003
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
o3 FET FE T
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment Yz - Hes RERE 14 215,916 56,417
Investment properties "EYE 15 35,025 35,025
Intangible assets EREE 16 45,993 22,046
Interest in a jointly controlled entity —RERZEHEEES 18 12,752 —
Other asset EMEE 19 32,028 53,051
341,714 166,539
Current assets REEE
Inventories Fe 20 2,582 3,421
Trade debtors B E 5 R 21 77,590 21,723
Other debtors, deposits and HMEKER - Bk
prepayments TE 3B 29,420 23,396
Amounts due from minority NI 8
shareholders of subsidiaries ZRIE 22 357 524
Amount due from a former shareholder Bl — B A RBIRER Z
of a subsidiary KB 22 3,509 4,102
Pledged bank deposits EEHIRITFR 23 3,004 2,607
Bank balances and cash RITERER S 35 55,937 10,410
172,399 66,183
Current liabilities REAE
Trade creditors and bills payable BNEZERRENZRE 24 23,969 3,888
Other creditors and accrued charges HihENRRRETER 21,673 8,548
Tax liabilities % & & 8,023 985
Borrowings, partly secured — repayable B BHEER-AR
within one year —FREE 25 91,253 39,506
144,918 52,927
Net current assets BABEE 27,481 13,256
369,195 179,795




NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited

mAEBEERER(E)
At December 31, 2004
72004128 31H

Consolidated Balance Sheet (Con’t)

2004 2003
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
Bt &t FET FiBT
Capital and reserves EXRFEE
Share capital & A 26 48,168 36,652
Share premium and reserves f& 15 5% B K 28 306,460 135,031
354,628 171,683
Minority interests DERREDS 4,709 2,470
Non-current liabilities E I h-Ki
Deferred tax liabilities BEHIBAE 29 9,858 4,038
Borrowings, partly secured — B B AER—ER
repayable over one year —FIEER 25 — 1,604
9,858 5,642
369,195 179,795

are signed on its behalf by:

Wu Hong Cho
A E 1k
Managing Director

BEFRKE

The financial statements on pages 42 to 98 were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on April 22, 2005 and

Cheng Wai Leung

HER

Director

EE

EE S N2005F4 0B M RIBHENEE42F
BE M BHRE YR THNEETKREREE -




MBRREREEBR QA

Balance Sheet
BEBERXR

At December 31, 2004
72004128318

2004 2003
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Bt & FET FE&T
Non-current asset kRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries KRB ARIEKE 17 — —
Current assets REEE
Other debtors, deposits and prepayments  E b JEU IR « & & R IE 508 — 30
Amounts due from subsidiaries N P 262,120 125,576
Bank balances R1T 4 A 35 11 362
262,131 125,968
Current liabilities REAE
Other creditors and accrued charges HEMEMERRETER 1,421 1,299
Amount due to subsidiaries FETHI B A R Z 5B 6,732 —
Borrowings, partly secured &k B FEM
— repayable within one year — ER—FAEE 25 — 37,500
8,153 38,799
253,978 87,169
Capital and reserves EAXREE
Share capital & A 26 48,168 36,652
Reserves & & 28 205,810 50,517
253,978 87,169
Wu Hong Cho Cheng Wai Leung
HE & HER
Managing Director Director
kg EF




NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

= N\ / Z—‘—Z
23N 1 TOES

For the year ended December 31, 2004
HE2004F 128818 IEFE

Total Equity
MR
HK$’000
FHE
At December 31, 2002 20026 12H31H 105,970
Placement of shares at a premium LAY B Bd & AR 19 49,954
Share issue expenses RHETERA (1,292)
Profit for the year F N 2 i T 17,051
At December 31, 2003 2003 12H31H 171,683
Dividend paid BEfRRE (3,853)
Exchange differences arising from translation of E#E BN E A A
financial statements of overseas subsidiaries B 75 R 2% i R PO M 2 R
not recognised in the income statement WRZHRERE 304
Issue of subscription shares at premium LAY (B 317 R B AR 19 10,598
Placement of new shares at premium A8 18 i & 7 AR 87,000
Issue of shares as consideration for acquisition VAW EE — PR B A Bl E
of a subsidiary BREZTRG 71,720
Share issue expenses RHETEHA (3,002)
Profit for the year TN 2 i T 20,178
At December 31, 2004 7K 20044125 31H 354,628




MBRREREEBR QA

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
A rE E/Eu G T B =
For the year ended December 31, 2004
B ZE 20046 12A8318 EFE
2004 2003
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
Bt &t FET FE T
OPERATING ACTIVITIES mEER
Profit from operations 48 2k F 29,885 20,577
Adjustments for: I
Allowance for obsolete inventories REFERE 1,851 =
Depreciation and amortisation & R 5H 16,825 10,498
Loss on disposals and write-offs of e R EEE
property, plant and equipment B R E B 198 112
Recognition of impairment loss in R - WX
property, plant and equipment HiE 2R EEE — 1,574
Recognition of impairment loss BREKE — WE QA
on goodwill of a subsidiary FTELXMBZBREERE 6,555 6,316
Operating cash flows before movements in & & & & & ) fi 2
working capital KEIESRE 55,314 39,077
(Increase) decrease in inventories FE R (3 ) (1,002) 3,592
Increase in trade debtors JE U B 5 BR B8 N (54,145) (10,651)
Increase in other debtors, deposits and HEKER  BE K
prepayments FEAS FRIALE N (6,010) (15,169)
Decrease in amounts due from minority FE U BT B A R D ER R
shareholders of subsidiaries IR 167 —
Decrease in amount due from a former JE Y — B /B8 2 =] Al
shareholder of a subsidiary IR R 2 SR IE R 593 2,448
Increase (decrease) in trade creditors FET B 5 BRI BT
and bills payable FEE M O D) 20,081 (6,520)
Increase in other creditors and H A FE SRR R
accrued charges FERTE B N 12,510 524
Cash generated from operations KEELH SR 27,508 13,301
Interest paid AR B (3,080) (3,430)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM REXBELERE TR
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 24,428 9,871
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEH
Acquisition of subsidiaries (net of cash WEKRBAR (EHNRAFSZRS
and cash equivalents acquired) RERBE£EE) 30 (47,642) 171
Deposits paid for acquisition INKERBAR RS
of subsidiaries (32,028) (53,051)
Purchase of property, plant BEME  WBEBRZE
and equipment (26,188) (2,202)
Investment in a jointly controlled entity TE—RARESE (13,396) —
Acquisition of additional registered capital U i Kt BB A &) 58 5 5 i & A&
in subsidiaries (440) —
Increase in pledged bank deposits B R T L (397) (945)
Proceeds from disposals of property, HEME - HE
plant and equipment P& — 125
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING REZHAAMA
ACTIVITIES ReER (120,091) (55,902)




NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (Con’t)

= A\ AN =]
meaReRBR (B)

For the year ended December 31, 2004
B ZE2004F 128318 L FE

2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
FINANCING ACTIVITIES METH
Borrowings raised EFER 99,810 377
Net proceeds from placement fic & P15 SR IEDF BR
of new shares 94,596 48,662
Repayment of borrowings EEER (49,271) (2,578)
Dividend paid EATARE (3,853) —
NET CASH GENERATED FROM METHEERSFE
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 141,282 46,461
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND RERERBELER
CASH EQUIVALENTS #0555 45,619 430
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE NIERBRESH 2
RATE CHANGES 304 —
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FNREREFBELER
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 10,014 9,584
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRESRERBELEH
AT END OF THE YEAR 55,937 10,014
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF BeFERRESEBER F
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances and cash RITHEHRREAS 55,937 10,410
Bank overdrafts BITES — (396)
55,937 10,014




HBRREREEBR QA

Notes to the Financial Statements
B 75 s 3= MY 5

For the year ended December 31, 2004
BE_TTOF+_A=+—HLFE

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability and its shares are listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of the Group are the sale and distribution of
liquefied petroleum gas, sale of electronic products and leasing
of property, plant and equipment.

POTENTIAL IMPACT ARISING FROM THE
RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In year 2004, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”) issued a number of new or revised
Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) (hereinafter collectively referred
to as “new HKFRSs”) which are effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2005. The Group has not early
adopted these new HKFRSs in the financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2004.

The Group has commenced considering the potential impact of
these new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to determine
whether these new HKFRSs would have a significant impact on
how its results of operations and financial position are prepared
and presented. These new HKFRSs may result in changes in
the future as to how the results and financial position are
prepared and presented.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention as modified for the revaluation of investment
properties and certain properties and plant and machinery.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. The
principal accounting policies adopted are set out below:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
December 31 each year.

L3
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NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Con’t)
B I Rk M aE (A8)

For the year ended December 31, 2004
HE_ZTTZNF+_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (con)
Basis of consolidation (Con’t)

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from
the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of
disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary, adjustments are
made to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring the
accounting policies used into line with those used by other
members of the Company.

All significant intercompany transactions and balances within
the Group have been eliminated on consolidation.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents excess of the cost
of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary or associate or
jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition. Goodwill is
capitalised and amortised on a straight-line basis method over
its useful economic life.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s
balance sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Interest in a joint controlled entity

Joint venture arrangements which involve the establishment of
a separate entity in which each venturer has an interest are
referred to as jointly controlled entities.

The Group’s interest in a jointly controlled entity is included in
the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of the net
assets of the jointly controlled entity, less any identified
impairment loss. The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results
of its jointly controlled entities is included in the income
statement.
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HBRREREEBR QA

Notes to the Financial Statements (Con’t)
B I Sk M aE (48)

For the year ended December 31, 2004
HE_ZTTZNF+_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (con)
Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and
title has passed.

Interest income from bank deposits is accrued on a timely basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the interest rate
applicable.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the respective lease terms.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation and amortisation is provided to write off the cost
or valuation of property, plant and equipment, other than
construction in progress, over their estimated useful lives, using
the straight-line method, at the following rates per annum:
Leasehold land Over the term of the lease
Over the term of the lease
Leasehold improvements 20% to 33 /3%

Toolings 33 /5%

10% to 33 /3%

Over the lease term of

Buildings

Plant and machinery

Gas plant and facilities
plant

Gas pumps and equipment 10% to 33 /3%

Furniture, fixtures and equipment  15% to 16 /3%

Motor vehicles 16 2/3% to 33 '/s%

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an

asset is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds

and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the

income statement.
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NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Con’t)
B I Sk M aE (48)

For the year ended December 31, 2004
HE_ZTTZNF+_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (con)
Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents construction cost of factory
and is stated at cost less impairment loss identified. Cost includes
development expenditure and other attributable expenses
capitalised, if any.

When the construction is completed, the factory and plant will
be transferred to appropriate asset categories and depreciated
in accordance with the Group’s accounting policies.

Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties which are held
for their investment potential, any rental income being negotiated
at arm’s length.

Investment properties are stated at their open market value.
Any revaluation increase or decrease arising on the revaluation
of investment properties is credited or charged to the investment
property revaluation reserve unless the balance on this reserve
is insufficient to cover a revaluation decrease, in which case the
excess of the revaluation decrease over the balance on the
investment property revaluation reserve is charged to the income
statement. Where a decrease has previously been charged to
the income statement and a revaluation increase subsequently
arises, this increase is credited to the income statement to the
extent of the decrease previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the balance on the
investment property revaluation reserve attributable to that
property is transferred to retained profits.

No depreciation is provided on investment properties except
where the unexpired term of the relevant lease is 20 years or
less.

Coast use rights

The coast use rights are stated in balance sheet at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any identified impairment loss.
Amortisation of the coast use rights is charged so as to write off
the cost of the asset over the estimated useful life using the
straight-line method.
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HBRREREEBR QA

Notes to the Financial Statements (Con’t)
B I Sk M aE (48)

For the year ended December 31, 2004
HE_ZTTZNF+_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (con)
Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately, unless
the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount under another
HKFRS, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation decrease under that HKFRS.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, such that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount under another HKFRS, in which
case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation increase under that HKFRS.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the first-in, first-out method.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the
rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions or
at the contracted settlement rate, if applicable. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in such currencies are re-translated
at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Profits and
losses arising on exchange are included in net profit and loss
for the year.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
overseas operations are translated at exchange rates prevailing
on the balance sheet date. Income and expense items are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are classified as equity and transferred
to the Group’s exchange reserve. Such exchange differences
are recognised as income or as expense in the period in which
the operation is disposed of.
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NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (Con’t)
B I Sk M aE (48)

For the year ended December 31, 2004
HE_ZTTZNF+_A=+—HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Con't)
Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the income
statement because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on
differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for
using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences,
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets
and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill (or negative goodwill) or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and interest
in a jointly controlled entity, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is
realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the income
statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited
directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt
with in equity.
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HBRREREEBR QA

Notes to the Financial Statements (Con’t)
B I Sk M aE (48)

For the year ended December 31, 2004
HE_ZTTZNF+_A=+—HILFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (con)
Operating leases

Rental expenses under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the relevant lease
term.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit schemes and the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged as expenses
as they fall due.

4. TURNOVER

Turnover represents the amounts received and receivable for
goods sold by the Group to outside customers, less returns and
allowances, for the year, and is analysed as follows:
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2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$’000
F#ETT FET
Sale and distribution of liquefied HERSHEREABR
petroleum gas (“LPG”) (M&fEsm]) 949,656 428,714
Sale of electronic products HEETEM 69,496 14,769
Leasing of investment properties, HEREME  WE -
property, plant and equipment 25 K 5% 4,630 3,319

1,023,782 446,802




NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited

B IS R M A (B8
For the year ended December 31, 2004
BE_ZTTNF+_A=+—HLLFE

Business segments

Income statement

Notes to the Financial Statements (Con’t)

For the year ended December 31, 2004:

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

The Group is principally engaged in sale and distribution of
LPG, sale of electronic products and leasing of property, plant
and equipment. These businesses are the basis on which the
Group reports its primary segment information.

Segment information about these businesses is presented below:

5. RERBESFEH
FEBEEREREEAROBERIH -
EFERZHEE  URDE BBERREZ

HEXD  AEEEZHE —

HZEXBREMER -

FZEEBZARERZINOT

E k|
W 2% %
HZE2004F 1231 B LFE ¢

HERE - N

aN
NS

Leasing of
investment
properties,
property,
Sale and Sale of plant and
distribution electronic equipment
of LPG products REME -
HER HEET Y% #EK Unallocated Consolidated
DEHBILR Em REZHEE RO B RE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT FET FET FET FET
Segment revenues ok 949,656 69,496 4,630 - 1,023,782
Segment results DEEE 33,676 10,470 (1,732) 1,586 44,000
Amortisation of intangible assets £ 5/ & & (2,462) — — — (2,462)
Recognition of impairment BR—MEARZ
loss on goodwill of EEBZREER
a subsidiary (6,555) — — — (6,555)
Unallocated corporate expenses # 7 Bf % 5% — — — (5,098) (5,098)
Profit (loss) from operations me R (B8) 24,659 10,470 (1,732) (3,512) 29,885
Finance costs Bl & B A - — — (3,080) (3,080)
Share of results of a jointly D — R LR E
controlled entity e (644) — — — (644)
Profit (loss) before taxation Kt i F (&18) 24,015 10,470 (1,732) (6,592) 26,161
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For the year ended December 31, 2004
BE_ZTTNF+_A=+—HLLFE

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 5. EERHMESESH &
(Con’t)
Business segments (Con't) (B2 E (&)
Balance sheet BEEABEX
At December 31, 2004: 2004F12831H :
Leasing of
investment
properties,
property,
Sale and Sale of plant and
distribution of electronic  equipment
LPG products ®REWE -
HERDH $HE W% - #28K Consolidated
RIER EfER RfEZHESE wE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Assets BE
Segment assets DEEE 378,228 71,102 49,161 498,491
Interest in a jointly controlled entity — — 5 £ [Fl 4% %I & &
S 12,752 12,752
Unallocated corporate assets AOBREEEE 2,870
Consolidated total assets REREE 514,113
Liabilities BfE
Segment liabilities DEEE 37,356 295 3,198 40,849
Unallocated corporate liabilities APEGEERE 113,927
Consolidated total liabilities REBARE 154,776
Other information E &
For the year ended December 31, 2004: HZ2004F12A31H L FE :
Leasing of
investment
properties,
property,
Sale and Sale of plant and
distribution of  electronic equipment
LPG products REYE -
HERDH $5E W% #EE Unallocated Consolidated
BILR EfER REZHEE E RE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET FET
Capital and intangible AERAREREELEM
assets additions 211,496 — — 1,990 213,486
Depreciation and e R
amortisation 12,377 205 4,136 430 17,148
Allowances for bad debts BIREE 2 59 60 — 121
Allowances for obsolete REGTERE
inventories — 1,851 — — 1,851
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For the year ended December 31, 2004
BE_ZTTNF+_A=+—HLLFE

5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(Con’t)
Business segments (Con’t)

Income statement

For the year ended December 31, 2003:

RERHMESERH @)

EBoE (&
W 2% 7

#H ZE2003F12H31HILFE ¢

Leasing of

investment

properties,

property,

Sale and Sale of plant and

distribution of electronic equipment

LPG products EEME -
HE R $HE ¥ - #2&  Unallocated Consolidated
D HBRIER BEfEMm RECHEE RHHE Ra
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$000
FHE T FE T FHET FE T FET
Segment revenues SN 428,714 14,769 3,319 — 446,802
Segment results PEERE 39,255 (1,689) (5,496) 2,692 34,762
Amortisation of goodwill B (1,406) — (206) — (1,612)

Recognition of impairment loss in BRYE  BER
property, plant and equipment HBZREEBR — — (1,574) — (1,574)
Recognition of impairment loss BR-—WERARZ

on goodwill of a subsidiary BEZREEE (6,316) — — — (6,316)
Unallocated corporate expenses RAOEEERE — — — (4,683) (4,683)
Profit (loss) from operations R (B8) 31,533 (1,689) (7,276) (1,991) 20,577
Finance costs B & K A — — — (3,430) (3,430)
Profit (loss) before taxation BrEi R m A (B1E) 31,533 (1,689) (7,276) (5,421) 17,147
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For the year ended December 31, 2004
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 5. ¥BRHMESEEH &
(Con’t)
Business segments (Con't) ¥¥o8 (&
Balance sheet BEESMEX
At December 31, 2003: R 2003F12H31H :
Leasing of
investment
properties,
property,
Sale and plant and
distribution of Sale of equipment
LPG electronic =~ HEWE
HE R products ¥ - #2  Consolidated
Bibm #HEEFTER RkZELHE )
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T FET FHET FHT
Assets BE
Segment assets DEAE 158,179 455 70,351 228,985
Unallocated corporate assets ROMEEEE 3,737
Consolidated total assets REBAEE 232,722
Liabilities BfE
Segment liabilities NEEE 3,481 1,057 5,101 9,639
Unallocated corporate liabilities ROMEXARE 48,930
Consolidated total liabilities mABARE 58,569
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 5. EBRMBESERH
(Con’t)

Business segments (Con't) (B2 E (&)
Other information HE&#
For the year ended December 31, 2003: #H Z2003F12A31H L F ¥ -

Leasing of

investment

properties,

property,

Sale and plant and

distribution of Sale of equipment

LPG electronic REYE -
HERDH products #1% - #28 % Unallocated Consolidated

BitR HEEFER REZHEEA RO E wRE
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET FET FHETL FHT
Capital and intangible assets additions &7 & & & &
o 30,236 — 999 4 31,239
Depreciation and amortisation e B 4,511 — 5,834 153 10,498

Allowances for bad debts ZIREE 9 647 — — 656
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5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Con’t)

Geographical segments

The Group’s operations, by the geographical location of its
customers, are located in other regions in the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”), South East Asia, Europe, United States of
America and Africa. The Group’s sale and distribution of LPG
and leasing of property, plant and equipment are carried out in
the PRC. The Group’s sale of electronic products was located in
Hong Kong.

The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s revenue
by geographical market, irrespective of the origin of the goods:

RERHMESERH @)

HEDE

AEEREXBREFAELRE D - L
R EARAME ([FE]) EMitR - R
T BN XABRESRERIEMN - REEH
ERDERIER  ARME  BERREZ
HEXBHANPEET - AEEHEEFE
2 EHAMLRNER -

T 51 7 S B 4 T 8 A M R M3
RS EDIORM :

2004 2003

HK$°000 HK$°000

FET FBT

BREC R 986,404 446,121
Europe, United States of America BN - EFIRE BB & IEM

and Africa —_ 681

South East Asia R 37,378 —

1,023,782 446,802
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BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 5. EBRMBWESFEH &

&éﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ&iﬁﬂ’ﬁiﬁl

(Con’t)

Geographical segments (Con'’t) HWESE (&)

The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment TRINTHBEEZREERYE - S
assets, and additions to property, plant and equipment and ﬁﬁﬁﬁ/ﬁﬁz/m

intangible assets, analysed by the geographical area in which EDEH :

the assets are located:

Carrying amount
of segment assets

Additions to property,
plant and equipment
and intangible assets

M- MEBERRER

PEEEZRAE EREERE
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FE T FET FiBT
PRC Fh 431,327 220,335 211,246 31,235
Hong Kong BB 82,786 12,387 2,240 4
514,113 232,722 213,486 31,239
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 6. HttEEUWA
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FBIL
Interest earned on bank deposits HRITIF A B 131 15
Waiver of outstanding debts by B BREREREER
vendors 1,171 635
Other HAh 284 2,042
1,586 2,692
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7. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS 7. BERF
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FiBT
Profit from operations has been g EANE MR (GEA)
arrived at after charging (crediting): THIIEE :
Auditors’ remuneration 1% 2R B 1,038 750
Allowances for bad and doubtful debts % 3% i % &5 121 656
Allowances for obsolete inventories PRERFERE 1,851 —
Depreciation and amortisation e REH
Property, plant and equipment Y - R RE 14,363 8,886
Intangible assets included in BEEFATH X H
administrative expenses ZELEE 2,462 1,612
16,825 10,498
Loss on disposal and write-off of e RMEET 2 - HEE Rk
property, plant and equipment B EE 198 112
Net exchange loss HNEE F B 18 347 31
Rental payments under operating EBFEEENEe
leases in respect of premises 1,803 2,107
Staff costs EE XA
Directors’ fees (note 9) EE5we (Max9) 350 200
Directors’ other emoluments (note 9) EFHMME (HE9) 3,787 1,738
Contributions to retirement benefits k55,0008 TE st AZEF M2
schemes excluding HK$55,000 (2003 : 40,000/ 7T) 2
(2003: HK$40,000) included in B IRAE FIET B R
directors’ emoluments 315 115
Others H A 6,655 5,614
11,107 7,667
Gross rental income from investment wEMEBEBSHA
properties (2,662) (2,553)
Less: outgoings Ja - Z 906 800
(1,756) (1,753)
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FINANCE COSTS 8.

The amount represents interest on bank and other borrowings
wholly repayable within five years.

BMEBE
MEREEARSFAZEERZRITER
REAMEFTZHE -

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 9. EEM&
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FE T
Directors’ fees: EFH0e
Executive HITES — —
Independent non-executive BNENITES 350 200
350 200
Other emoluments (executive directors): H i E& (H1T7EE) ¢
Salaries and other benefits & & H 13 A 3,732 1,698
Contributions to retirement benefits BARAEFIET B R
schemes 55 40
3,787 1,738
Total emoluments i <& 48 58 4,137 1,938

The emoluments of the directors were within the following band:

EEMEN T TIBHREZARAT :

2004 2003

Number of Number of

directors directors

BEEAHY EFEAH

Nil to HK$1,000,000 = %1,000,0007% 7T 8 9
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 JT £1,500,000/% 7T 1 —
9 9

No director waived any emoluments during both years.

RMEALBEEREZEAHNE -
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10.

11.

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group,
four (2003: four) were directors of the Company whose
emoluments are included in the disclosures in note 9 above.
The emoluments of the remaining individual (2003: one) were
as follows:

10. ERM&

REBMERDHFALBIEIALARAES
(2003 : 44) - BEBMSHBE R LW
OEHI K EE o H#R14 AL (2003 : 1) W EX
ZMEmT -

2004 2003

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FH#ET

Salaries and other benefits e kEMEF 390 470
Contributions to retirement benefits R KE T E 4 3R

schemes 13 10

403 480

For the year ended December 31, 2003, the emoluments of the
remaining highest paid individual was a director who resigned
during the year and remained as an employee of the Group
following his resignation as a director of the Company. Details
of the emoluments received by him during his directorship for
the year ended December 31, 2003 are disclosed in note 9.

TAXATION

The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated income
statement represents:

11.

HZE2003F12A31BLEFEER > 28 &e
FALTEBAEEFRNEBRZES  HEEAN
RREEBBEDATERZIEE - BH%
ZEENEZE2003F 128318 IEFE RIE
TEFE—BAEMeFE - ERM TR

B °

R BRARANBZHIEBEE

2004 2003

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FHE

Current tax: BNERRR IE

Hong Kong BB (395) —
Other regions in the PRC R fth 3 [ (6,643) (685)
(7,038) (685)

Deferred tax (note 29) EERIE (K7 5E29) 821 471
(6,217) (214)
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11. TAXATION (Con't) 11.

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2003: 17.5%) of
the estimated assessable profit for the year.

The current tax for other regions in the PRC represents PRC
enterprise income tax, which is calculated at the rates prevailing,
in respect of the Company’s subsidiaries operating in the PRC.

The taxation charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit
per the consolidated income statement as follows:

M| (&)

EBNESHEAFE G EEREFIZ
17.5% (2003 : 17.5%) i K5t & o

B E Al [ H BN AR IR 545 B B AN A A
B E 2 B A R R B ﬁﬁm+u+;§r2¢'l
EEAEHR -

FRELF ER S WSR2 M E R 2 BIR
XHIT

2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHE
Profit before taxation R B4 Al A 26,161 17,147
Tax at the average income tax rate 9.24% &R FH 55 £9.24%
(2003: 12.3%) (2003 : 12.3%) st & 2 Fi18 2,417 2,112
Tax effect of share of results of a jointly Ah—HEZEFEEEEZ
controlled entity Mg e 213 —
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for PRI M Z 2 B2
tax purpose 2,303 2,922
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax BERBRA 2 B %7 &
purpose (1,421) (6,887)
Tax effect of tax losses/deferred tax RAERZBIBEREEHE
assets not recognised BEZMBZE 4,899 2,067
Utilisation of tax losses previously not BRI ARERZHIBEBE
recognised (2,194) —
Tax expense for the year FARBLZH 6,217 214

The average income tax rate for the year ended December 31,
2004 represents the weighted average tax rate of the operations
in different jurisdictions on the basis of the relative amounts of
net profit (loss) before taxation and the relevant statutory rates.

Details of the deferred tax asset not recognised are set out in
note 29.

HZE2004F12A31H L2 FERNFTERA M

AR ERERBRETREZREER
THREENEBITEENR AT (B18) X8

EREERMEMAE L ZMEFHFE -

AERZBEERBEEFBHNME29 °
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12.

13.

DIVIDEND 12. B2
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET F&ET
Final dividend proposed — MK ARERE — §REE0.1048 T
HK1 cent per share of HK$0.10 each Z R IR B AL
(2003: HK0.08 cent per share of (2003 : EREEO0.01E T2
HK$0.01 each) % 13 % 2.0.0878 (L)) 4,817 3,853

Subsequent to December 31, 2004, the directors proposed a
final dividend of HK1 cent per share of HK$0.10 each (2003:
HKO0.08 cent per share of HK$0.01 each, being equal to HK0.8
cent per share of HK$0.10 each after the 10 to 1 consolidation
of the Company’s shares on November 9, 2004) be paid to the
shareholders of the Company whose names appear on the
register of members on June 13, 2005. This final dividend is
subject to approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming annual
general meeting. At April 22, 2005, the number of shares issued
and fully paid is 481,676,687.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is
based on the following data:

13.

R2004F12A31H & - EHEZE MM 2005
F6A1BE BRI AR AIRR A Mz AR AR
RIRZEARHARKRE - FREEO0.1075 LA R KD
TR 21781l (2003 : BAXE(EO0.0178 TTH
B RIK 2.0.0881l © HEREQ AR
2004F11 AR +&— KO A EEREE
0.107% 7T /9 iR 17 & IR R 2.0.807 L) - R EA
BREEFRENRERRBEAS LBABIE
{EE - PA2005F4 A 220 @ BT REEK
D81 B 5481,676,687% °

BRET
EREARMERFTIE T BB E -

2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FiBT
Profit for the purposes of basic and AEEREAREERT
diluted earnings per share 2 v A 20,178 17,051
Weighted average number of shares STEBRERERNZ KRG
for the purposes of basic earnings hniE
per share 461,143,085 327,288,723
Effect of dilutive potential shares: BERMBEZZ :
Options B % 4,854,760 —
Weighted average number of shares AESREERN
for the purpose of diluted earnings & 17 0 #E <7 25 8%
per share 465,997,845 327,288,723

The weighted average number of shares for the year ended
December 31, 2003 for the purpose of basic earnings per share
has been adjusted for the share consolidation on November 9,
2004.

SFEREE2003F12A31H IEBREARR
Mz B 7 hn#E ¥ 159 2 E E 2004511 H9H
D& MIELTRE -




E NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited

13.

14.

Notes to the Financial Statements (Con’t)
B I Sk M aE (48)

For the year ended December 31, 2004
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EARNINGS PER SHARE (Con't)

For the year ended December 31, 2003, the computation of

diluted earnings per share did not assume the exercise of the

Company’s outstanding share options as the exercise price of
those options was higher than the average market price for the

year.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

13. SREF »
REZ2003F12A31BHIEFE - AKA A

BREZTEESREBERD

T -

Bz FEAESREERNE - WERR
N AFE NATE R TT 62 BB A -

14. \%  BBREMW

Gas Furniture,
plant  Gas pumps fixtures and
Construction  Land and  Leasehold Plant and and and  equipment Motor
in progress  buildings improvements  Toolings  machinery facilities  equipment B vehicles Total
EBIE 1hRE? HENERE I8 HBERRE RERRE SKRREE ZEREE AE b
HK$'000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKSO000  HKS000  HK$000
TAn TAn TATL TEn TAn TAn TEn T#n TAn TATL
THE GROUP A5E
COST OR VALUATION AAENME
At January 1, 2004 200451718 2,060 = 6,029 13,510 13,091 21,513 12,199 5,547 1,655 81,604
Acquired on acquisition WEKBAF
of subsidiaries - 47,157 - - - 69,115 21,925 3,203 47 147,872
Additions AE 16,599 4210 1,898 = = 230 2,157 244 850 26,188
Disposals and write-offs & R (198) - - - (2,844) - - - - (3,042)
At December 31, 2004 R2004512A 318 18,461 51,367 7927 13,510 10,247 96,858 42,281 8,994 2917 252,622
DEPRECIATION, & BERAE
AMORTISATION
AND IMPAIRMENT
At January 1, 2004 200451718 - = 4,858 9,818 5936 808 1,500 1,736 531 25,187
Provided for the year ENfE = 1612 571 2,089 1447 3,354 3,287 1,384 669 14,363
Eliminated on disposals and  F{Hi S Rl 405 6 3
write offs - - - - (2,844) - - - - (2,844)
At December 31, 2004 20045127318 - 16 5,429 11,907 4,539 4,162 4,737 3,120 1,200 36,706
NET BOOK VALUES REFE
At December 31, 2004 R2004512A 318 18,461 49,755 2,498 1,603 5,708 92,696 37,544 5,874 1,117 215,916
At December 31, 2003 1200312/ 318 2,060 = 1,17 3,692 7,155 26,705 10,699 3811 1,124 56,417
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Con't) 14.

MR WBREMW (2

The land and buildings is situation in the PRC and is held under
medium term leases.

The gas plant under construction are situated in the PRC and is
held under medium term leases.

During the year ended December 31, 2003, the directors
conducted a review of the Group’s manufacturing assets and
determined that a number of those assets were impaired.
Accordingly, impairment losses of HK$1,335,000 and
HK$239,000 respectively, have been recognised in respect of
toolings and plant and machinery. The assets had been written
down to their recoverable amounts, being the present value of
the cash flows anticipated to be generated by the assets. The
value in use had been calculated using a discount rate of 8.0%.

The following table discloses details of certain property, plant
and equipment of the Group which were held for rental income
under operating leases:

Accumulated

depreciation,

amortisation

and impairment

T EAR T TH AL R B AR iR A e

FERREDMRPEL AR HENRFE -

R2003F12A31BILLFEERN  EEEE T
REBEZESEEE  RASHDEEEBEER
DB BEREEIEMEREEREZ
BB E1E 9 Bl A1,335,00078 7T 1 239,000
T ZEEECHBEEEARKE  BNEE
ZIEFAIEERSRERE - FHEENUTT
HKG.0%E -

TERBEBEAEEUKEROBEZETY
¥ HBERREBZHB

Depreciation
amortisation and
impairment charged
for the year

Cost or valuation RiHE Net book values FREIAHE
BAEREE BHRAE REFE BHRAE
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FAL FET FAET FER FAT FER FAL
Leasehold improvements &7 % & 6,029 6,029 5,161 4,858 868 1,171 303 282
Toolings TA 13,510 13,510 11,907 9,818 1,603 3,692 2,089 4,368
Plant and machinery e 10,247 13,091 4,539 5,936 5,708 7,155 1,447 1,762
Furniture, fixtures and ~ fRff » £E R

equipment %M 1,666 1,666 878 592 788 1,074 286 206
Motor vehicles e 74 74 51 40 23 34 1 13
Total At 31,526 34,370 22,536 21,244 8,990 13,126 4,136 6,631

The Group has pledged gas plant and facilities having an
aggregate net book value of HK$2,082,000 (2003: HK$2,183,000)
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group.

ERBHTAEERZ —RBITER
AN &£ E K R ¥ E 2,082,000 T
(2003 : 2,183,000 J5) 2 & B & 3% 15 °
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15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

15. REME

The Group
rE
HK$000
FET

At January 1, 2004 and December 31, 2004 200451 H1H k2004512831 H 35,025

Investment properties were valued at their open market value at
December 31, 2004 by Norton Appraisals Limited (“Norton
Appraisals”), a professional valuer. Norton Appraisals is not
connected with the Group. The carrying value of the investment
properties at December 31, 2004 was approximately equal to
the open market value.

Most of the Group’s investment properties are rented out under
operating leases.

The carrying amount of investment properties comprises land
held outside Hong Kong in the PRC under medium term leases.

BEMFER —FEHEMEBEETHER
AR ([EZH]) B AFAMEZEENR2004F12
AS1B#ETHE - EHEAEE W ERHE -
EZRE 2SREWER20045F12A 31
AzAFEEAHMERS °

FEBREIREMEERBLLHOE

H oo

BREWERZERESRERTERIIZHER
BERBEOSE 2 L -
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16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16. ML EE
The Group
rEH
Coast use
Goodwill rights Total
BmE BEERE wmE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET F&ET
cosT B
At January 1, 2004 7K 2004F1 5 1H 108,364 — 108,364
Acquisition of subsidiaries F A Y 18,980 13,984 32,964
At December 31, 2004 7A2004512831H 127,344 13,984 141,328
AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT &R E
At January 1, 2004 7K 2004F1 5 1H 86,318 — 86,318
Provided for the year FARE 1,923 539 2,462
Impairment loss recognised ERRREER 6,555 — 6,555
At December 31, 2004 A2004%F12831H 94,796 539 95,335
NET BOOK VALUES REFE
At December 31, 2004 A2004%F12831H 32,548 13,445 45,993
At December 31, 2003 72003412 A31H 22,046 — 22,046

Intangible assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over the

following periods:

Goodwill 20 years
Coast use rights

Over the contractual terms of rights

The coast use rights represent the concession rights over a
coast in Zhuhai ranging from 20 years to 28 years, starting from
January 1, 1999. The land use rights of the coast remain the
property of the PRC Government of Zhuhai City Province. The
coast comprises sea terminals with berthing facilities suitable
for the docking of LPG vessels up to 50,000 metrics tones laden
weight.

BVEERRBRUOTSH  NELFIHHRELEE
17 B3

5k 204F
S A EETFERAEZA
4 4 5

EEFEAEREE1999F1 1B MR E
0FE28FARTFERKRE—BREBFZHE
Mo BRz LU ERENBPEARLME
WEMBIETA ° /&= 81 r {=5250,0000E
R 2 BEREBEARE
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16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (cont) 16. ML B & (&)
As at December 31, 2004, the directors reassessed the R2004F12A31H - EFHHH AR A A
recoverable amount of goodwill of Well Jade Limited (“Well (MFHFHEmBEZA B KEEELEES
Jade”). Due to continuous losses made by Well Jade, the e AR HREHELNER  EFR5
directors considered that the remaining goodwill of HK$6,555,000 #F #6,555,0007% 7T (20034 : 6,316,000/
(2003: HK$6,316,000) was fully impaired. Accordingly, an T ZHAEEBRZ2HTUER - Bt - &
impairment loss of approximately HK$6,555,000 (2003: BRENRS —HEWETHMEEZHS
HK$6,316,000) is recognised in the income statement in respect 187 2 6,555,000/% 7T (20034 : 6,316,000
of the goodwill arising on the acquisition of Well Jade. BIT) BEEE -
17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. RIBAERE
The Company
RAF
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$°000
FER F#E
Unlisted shares, at cost EEMRG - RKARE 19,056 19,056

Less: Impairment loss recognised B ERERREEE (19,056) (19,056)
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17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont) 17. RIMBAFRERE &)
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at December RNABER2004F12A31B 2 F EHE R A
31, 2004 are as follows: AR
Proportion of
nominal value of
Place of Issued and  issued/registered
incorporation/ fully paid up capital held
registration/ Class of share capital/ by the Company
operation share held registered capital ADAfE
Name of subsidiary R/ &®/ B R 4 BRTRAR B®TRA,/  Principal activities
il PGEEE B 55 BRA/ZMERX SMEFEELE FEEH
Claymore Developments British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100  Holding of property,
Limited Islands/PRC LEk v plant and equipment
RERRS/ FEME KERRE
t
Environmental Energy British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100 Investment holding
Investment Limited Islands Rl \E REER
(“Environmental Energy”) KERZS
RRERREERAA
(MR&RER])
NewOcean Energy (Hong Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100 Investment holding
Kong) Limited 0 TR 2T REER
gk (BE)BRAH
Qingxin Bai Fu Yang Petrol PRC # Registered RMB5,000,000 100  Sale and distribution of
Chemical Company Limited HE # capital 5,000,000 A R & LPG
(“BFY”) (Note b) AMEAR HERAHRILABA
BEMGBEAABLET
BRAR(BEAH]) (Zb)
Sound Electronics (Shenzhen) PRC # Registered HK$10,000,000 100  Leasing of property,
Co., Ltd. FE# capital 10,000,000 7T plant and equipment
BHREF (RI)BRAA & A NE BEhRBZEE
Sound Green Energy Limited British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100 Investment holding and
NERRERERAA Islands/PRC LRk v sale of liquefied
EERZS/ petroleum gas
B REERKHERILR
Sound Hong Kong Limited British Virgin Ordinary US$1 100  Investment holding
HBEEERDA Islands Lmk \E REER
RERRE
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17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Cont) 17. RIMBAFRERE &)
Proportion of
nominal value of
Place of Issued and  issued/registered
incorporation/ fully paid up capital held
registration/ Class of share capital/ by the Company
operation share held registered capital ADAfE
Name of subsidiary R/ =M/ R4 BRTRAR B#KRA,  Principal activities
- PN EEH Eil BRA/EMEX ZMEFDELSN FEXE
Sound Industrial Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100  Trading of electronic
(“Sound Industrial’) B @R 25T products
HEEXERAR(GNEEE]) EEEFEM
Sound Management Services Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100  Providing management
Limited (“Sound B T iE R 25T services to group
Management”) companies
MBERRBEERAA EESE NG
(Eipi-3-3:2)) BE R
Sound Technologies Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 100  Investment holding
MEMBEERAA Bk LR 2B T REAR
Shunde Sound Electronic PRC # Registered HK$7,100,000 100  Leasing of property,
Co., Ltd. HE# capital 7,100,000/ 7T plant and equipment
BUTIEERMNEEF & 7R NE HERRBZEE
BRAE (R : IREHE
EFERARA) ([NEEFE])
Well Jade Limited (“Well Jade”)  British Virgin Ordinary US$10,000 70 Investment holding
HHBERRR ([5F3]) Islands Rl 10,000% 7T REZER
HERTS
EMTEERERER A PRC # Registered HK$6,000,000 100  Sale and distribution of
(RIfE : EMERERER RE # capital 6,000,000/ T LPG
BRAR) AMEAR HERDHEKIR
ENZBNERAER AR PRC # Registered HK$1,400,000 100  Sale and distribution of
(MEmzEl) R # capital 1,400,0007% 70 LPG
(Note a) (fif7ta) R HERAHEARILR
BMNERRRERA R PRC # Registered HK$5,600,000 100  Sale and distribution of
RE # capital 5,600,000 T LPG
& 7R HERDHEARILR
BNTEERRERA R PRC # Registered RMB500,000 100  Sale and distribution of
(“Wuzhou NewOcean”) HEL# capital 500,000 A & # LPG
(Note a) AMEAR HERDHEKIR
(TEM#F8]) (Kita)
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17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Con)

17. RMBEARKRE (&)

Proportion of
nominal value of

Place of Issued and  issued/registered
incorporation/ fully paid up capital held
registration/ Class of share capital/ by the Company
operation share held registered capital NN
Name of subsidiary B/ &M/ Fis i 7 BETRAR S®{TRA,/  Principal activities
WEAR AR EEH L) BA/EMERX ZMEFEELSN FEXE
HBER (KE) ERAA PRC # Registered USD21,690,000 100  Sale and distribution of
(formerly known as RE # capital 21,690,000 1T LPG
Zhuhai Iwatani LPG Co. A& A HERDHRILR
Ltd) ([#7& Gxig) 1)
(AR EERRILARR
BRAR) (1378 GRE])
EMIEMRERAR PRC * Registered RMB600,000 70  Sale and distribution of
HE capital 600,000\ & 1 LPG
AR HERDHARILR

Sino-foreign equity joint ventures

# Wholly-owned foreign enterprises

Notes:

(a) During the year ended December 31, 2004, the Group acquired
additional registered capital of 5% and 40% from the minority
shareholders of F# % /& and Wuzhou NewOcean respectively for
a total consideration of HK$440,000.

(b) BFY is indirectly held by the Company through the declarations of
trust executed by Cen Ziniu and Li Canyuan who held the interest
of 90% and 10% respectively.

The above principal subsidiaries are owned indirectly by the
Company with the exception of Sound Hong Kong Limited which
is owned directly by the Company.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or
assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would,
in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.

. RS BB

# 2EINERE
=B 5

(a) TR2004F12831AILFEER » NEB L
YEE440,0007 7T e BB T B R 08 RAB N FT
DR R 5 B 5% K& 40%H) 58 5 7 it &
z]g °

(b) EBEAXBRAZTHERFRTILMNIET
BHEEHAARMERAE - 2TFTFRFR
LA RFHERSEFI0%K10%E = °

BRARRERER 2NBEEERAAIN
AR EERBAREAARREEES

BB & R F AR 3 AR AAT B 8 AL A A

EXRBIEFTERRIEFEASBEES
BEZARANBAR EEFRARINEE
B RRAZEMEBRITE °
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18. INTEREST IN A JOINT CONTROLLED ENTITY 18. Fihi—HFEARRFNERZER
The Group
AEH
2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$’000
FETT FET
Share of net assets of a jointly JEMR—HREHIEREEFS

controlled entity 6,613 —
Goodwill [EES 6,139 —
12,752 —

As at December 31, 2004, the Group had interest in the following
jointly controlled entity:

R2004F12831H - NEB#HEE A ER

ZHE B A

The Group’s entitlement to share in the profits of its jointly
controlled entity is in proportion to its ownership interest.

The amortisation period adopted for the goodwill is 20 years
and amortisation charged for the period amounting to
approximately HK$323,000 has been included in the amount
reported as share of results of a jointly controlled entity in the
consolidated income statement.

In the opinion of the directors, the carrying value of the goodwill
arising on acquisition of the jointly controlled entity does not
differ significantly from its recoverable amount.

Proportion
of nominal
value of
registered
capital
Principal Fully paid up held by
Form of place of registered the Group
business Country of operation capital rE
Name of entity structure incorporation FE =% ¢ FrEEEMEZR  Nature of business
PCIEE XBEBER Efit =E 3] RN - EELE XEKHEE
BEMTRBHH  Incorporated PRC PRC RMB2,250,000 49%  Sale and distribution
RARR A EERINE] B A B 2,250,000 A R of LPG

HERDHBRIER

AEBEEEARENER EMS A BEDE
BLREMIEZEEZRELDIGE -

FE AR R 2 #iHF B 5204F - HIAFTERS
Z B EEH A323,0008 T’ EBEE T
ABERERPOM—HRAEHEREXEZHEE
W °

EERn ARBAREGEEMEL LT
BN EHERATOREELFEENN
ZIE o
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19. OTHER ASSET

At December 31, 2004, the balance represents the deposit paid
for the acquisition of the 80% equity interest in Qingxin Yong
Long Gas and Chemical Company Limited (“Yong Long”), a
company established with limited liability under the laws of PRC.
On January 7, 2005, the Company through one of its wholly-
owned subsidiaries BFY entered into a sale and purchase
agreement (“Purchase Agreement”) with Madam Xie Lijun, who
is a third party independent of the Group, for the acquisition of
80% equity interest in Yong Long at a cash consideration of
RMB33,600,000 (approximately HK$31,700,000). This proposed
acquisition as contemplated under the Purchase Agreement
constituted a disclosable transaction for the Company under
Chapter 14 of the Listing Rules. The acquisition was completed
on January 10, 2005, thus the financial statements of Yong Long
were not consolidated into the Group’s financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2004.

At December 31, 2003, the balance represented the partial
consideration and related costs paid for the acquisition of the
entire equity interest in #7/8 (3%X)8), a wholly-owned foreign
enterprise registered in Zhuhai, the PRC. On December 15, 2003,
the Company and a wholly owned subsidiary entered into a sale
and purchase agreement with lwatani International Corporation
and lwatani (China) Limited for the acquisition of the entire equity
interest of #7)& (k&) (“Agreement”). This proposed acquisition
as contemplated under the Agreement constituted a very
substantial acquisition for the Company under Chapter 14 of the
Listing Rules. Accordingly, completion of the Agreement is
conditional upon, amongst other things, the approval by the
shareholders at the Special General Meeting, thus the financial
statements of Zhuhai Iwatani were not consolidated into the
Group’s financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2003 and the cash consideration and related costs paid were
recorded as a non-current asset. Details of the acquisition were
set out in the Company’s circular dated February 13, 2004.

19.

Hth®E

R 2004F12H318 * BRALHTIIEARA 7
HUEE —MAREFBUAGIEMKZBBRE
E2RR - BHBKEREERAR (5K
BEl) 2 80%MEE N 2F]& ° 20055F1A7
B ARRZEBHEEZEAMNBARA S FHEE
EEAIY B E =B EENEET I —
HEEH= ([EEHZE])  KBEERE
33,600,000 A R # (4931,700,0007% T.) Y &
JKBE 2 80% M  IRIE E AR AE 145
E o BB TEE T IR B R - B
AAR—HETHEBERS - ZEKEN2005
F1A10B TR © BOKEZ F SRR I AR M
AKREEEHE2004F12A318 EEE 2 Bt
BHREA o

7 2003F12A318 * BRALHTIIEAR A A
HWBEFRBEKET AR M BE b
e EGRE) 22 BREZTHRERERE
A °2003F12A15H * RRARIER—REE
HMEBAREEAEXRASHEREA (FE)
BRAR Y —HEERZ ([HE]) - K
e (RE) 2 2 HRE - RIE ETWRAE
1A4EHTE  WEBETHRETHEBRERZ
& BRAAR—BHETERAKEERE -
it WEEHEA (e 1E) B R 7 B R R A
Ae LER - FATR MK EEARZH
TSR E/ W R A A KL EE F20044F 12 A 31
BLEEEZHBREAN  MEXF2EBRE
REREEERRAFETHEEAR - E#
BB 1S - SR AN A F12004% 2 A 131 FIZ%
ZIBHEHA e
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20. INVENTORIES 20. 8
The Group
&

2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT FET
LPG BALE 2,299 1,234

Electronic products: BFEM:
Raw materials [ #4 # 283 1,679
Work in progress EE & — 88
Finished goods X & — 420
283 2,187
2,582 3,421

At December 31, 2004, LPG is stated at costs and raw materials
of HK$283,000 is carried at net realisable value. At December
31, 2003, finished goods of HK$248,000 were carried at net
realisable value.

The cost of inventories charged to the income statement for the
year amounted to HK$936,329,000 (2003: HK$384,578,000).

21. TRADE DEBTORS

The credit terms of the Group range from 0 to 90 days. The
aging analysis of trade debtors is as follows:

21.

20045128318 @ BIALRUKEE A
i + 283,000/ 7T 2 [R 71 £ LA A] B35 HE A
B o 72003412531 H * 248,000 7T 2 FX
M AR B R EE AR -

FAF AR 2 FEKA 936,329,000
% 7T (2003 : 384,578,000 7T) ©

FE U ] 5 IR &%

AEEZEFEEHANF0E90K - BIE SR
FIREREATNT

The Group
rE

2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET FET
0 to 30 days 0£ 30K 65,385 18,588
31 to 60 days 31260k 9,977 1,420
61 to 90 days 61£290K 321 102
91 to 120 days 91E 120K —_ 68
More than 120 days HBiE120K 1,907 1,545

77,590 21,723
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22. AMOUNTS DUE FROM MINORITY
SHAREHOLDERS OF SUBSIDIARIES/A FORMER
SHAREHOLDER OF A SUBSIDIARY

The amounts are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed
repayment terms.

23. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

The amounts represent deposits pledged to banks to secure
banking facilities granted to the Group. The deposits have been
pledged to secure short-term bank loans, and are therefore
classified as current assets.

24, TRADE CREDITORS AND BILLS PAYABLE

The aging analysis of trade creditors is as follows:

22,

23.

24.

BEMBEARNIBER —HWEL
PR RZ A

BRAFALELA 2 REFEEKRS -

BEFRTER

B RAFIATIEA KB RBUS R1TE KW E
TRITZB|ITER - AEEM 2 RITFERTD
RBUSEHRITER - SARBDEEANK -

BRRHERRESRE
T E BIRAEREBSATHT

2004 2003

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHET FET

0 to 30 days 0£ 30X 7,331 1,524
31 to 60 days 31£60X 42 439
61 to 90 days 61E 90K —_ 541
91 to 120 days 91E 120K 14 249
More than 120 days B 120K 1,756 965
9,143 3,718

Bills payable 7B 1 2= 4 14,826 170

23,969 3,888




n NewOcean Green Energy Holdings Limited

B IS R M A (B8
For the year ended December 31, 2004
BE_ZTTNF+_A=+—HLLFE

Notes to the Financial Statements (Con’t)

25. BORROWINGS, PARTLY SECURED

25. &% — B HEW

with an independent financial institution (the “Lender”) under

The Group The Company
&g AT
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FE T
Bank overdrafts RITE X — 396 — —
Bank trust receipt loans RITEFTBBERBRK 89,810 1,610 — —
Other bank loans E b $R 17 8 K 1,443 1,604 — —
Other short-term loan H th 58 HA fE 3K — 37,500 — 37,500
91,253 41,110 —_ 37,500
Less: Amount due within i REBET
one year shown FrRZA R
under current —FRER
liabilities 2 HE (91,253) (39,506) — (37,500)
Amount due after one year A —FREEE
Z A — 1,604 — —
Analysed as: DR
Secured o 65,714 41,110 —_ 37,500
Unsecured 4 4 1 25,539 — — —
91,253 41,110 — 37,500
On July 4, 2002, the Company entered into a loan agreement 20025 7H 48 - XA E)HE— 157 B 75

B(TERAD T ERBZE @ Bt A2F
544 /437,500,00058 7T 2 E 7 ([H b e

which a loan with principal sum of HK$37,500,000 (“other short-
term loan”) was granted to the Company at a pre-agreed interest
rate. In connection with the loan agreement, the Company
granted options to the Lender enabling it to subscribe for
150,000,000 shares of the Company at an exercise price of
HK$0.25 per share (“Option Arrangement”). The other short-
term loan was also secured by way of first floating charge over
the assets of the Group with negative pledge given to the Lender,
and the proceeds from the Option Arrangement. Details of the
share options are set out in note 27. On April 1, 2004, the other
short-term loan was fully settled by cash and the options were
lapsed on the same date.

HfE 1) - BRF BB RZERMBEZ B X
FTE - HERREER  AARRERAZE
REERAE - EEAUER0.25B LITHEER
% 7K A 51 150,000,0008% A% {7 ([ &% A% 4 &
HEl) o AN EEHIERRALRDREE
EE—FEZHRBER - AERAZLTE
HREFEUARBRIEZBEAMESRBEMER - &
R AR ISE AN M 5E27 - 2004547 1
B ARRIUBES2EEEEMEHER -
CEABERENRRAS SR -
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26. SHARE CAPITAL 26. B =&
Number of shares Amount
RAEE af
2004 2003 2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$°000
TEx T
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each BREEA0I0ET
(2003: HK$0.01 each) (note d) & 3B (2003 :
FR0.0157) (iFd)
Authorised share capital: EERA
At the beginning of the year F1] 200,000,000,000 200,000,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
Share consolidation (note d) Ria& 6 (iFd) (180,000,000,000) — - -
At the end of the year FI8 20,000,000,000 200,000,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000
Issued and fully paid share capital: BETRARRA :
At the beginning of the year F1 3,665,216,873 3,248,936,873 36,652 324,894
Capital reduction Bl R A - — - (292,405)
Issue of subscription shares (note a) BORBRN () 82,800,000 — 828 -
Issue of shares as consideration for BOROUERE-
acquisition of a subsidiary (note b) MERRZKE (Fb) 468,750,000 — 4,688 —
Placing of new shares (note c) REFR (#c) 600,000,000 416,280,000 6,000 4,163
Share consolidation (note d) Rin &t (Ed) (4,335,090,186) — - —
At the end of the year ER 481,676,687 3,665,216,873 48,168 36,652
Notes: Bz -
(a) On December 15, 2003, the Company has entered into a (a) 2003F 128150 @ ARQ 7] H1E %A% 58 5 B

subscription agreement with Uniocean Investments Limited
(“Uniocean”), the substantial shareholder of the Company, pursuant
to which Uniocean has conditionally agreed to subscribe and the
Company has conditionally agreed to issue and allot of 82,800,000
new shares of the Company at a subscription price of HK$0.128
per share (“Subscription Agreement”). The subscription Agreement
was completed on March 5, 2004.

On March 5, 2004, the Company issued 468,750,000 new ordinary
shares of HK$0.01 each as part of the consideration for acquisition
of the entire registered capital of #7)& (¥)/8) . The total market
value of the shares issued by the Company on the date of
acquisition was HK$71,720,000. Details of this transaction were
set out in the Company’s circular dated February 13, 2004.

ERBERAR([EBE]) T —HRER
F R BHMAKGEREREm AR
BIl & (&4 R 2 2% 17 & B 2% 82,800,00008 KA
RAIFTAE - RBEAETR0.128E T ([RBEWD
#]) c ZREIHEE R2004F3A 58 %
ﬁ o

20044 3A50 * "R FAERE(E0.01E
U317 468,750,000 X i A% LA 15 I s 518
(H8) 2BAMERPHRE - KRARN
WEEBMBETITRMZAEAMES
71,720,000/ 7T - BRALER ZFHBEE T
200452513 WB KT -
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26. SHARE CAPITAL (Con*)

Notes: (Con’t)

(c)

(d)

On March 9, 2004, Uniocean and the Company entered into a
placing agreement with a placing agent, pursuant to which the
placing agent would on a best effort basis procure purchasers to
acquire, and Uniocean would sell 600,000,000 existing shares at
a price of HK$0.145 per share. Pursuant to a subscription
agreement entered into by Uniocean and the Company on March
9, 2004, Uniocean has conditionally agreed to subscribe and the
Company has conditionally agreed to issue and allot of 600,000,000
new shares of the Company at a subscription price of HK$0.145
per share. The placement and subscription were completed on
March 23, 2004.

Pursuant to the special resolution passed on November 8, 2004,
the Company consolidated every 10 issued and unissued shares
of HK$0.01 each into one share of HK$0.10 each. The share
consolidation took effect on November 9, 2004.

All shares issued by the Company during the year rank pari

passu with the existing shares in all respects.

26. ¥ (#)
Wit : (%)

(c)

(d)

2004F3A9H ' BH R AARHE-—RER
B —HREEHE Bt ZRERE
g =& AS R #8555 600,000,000
REREE.1458 T2 B ARG - RIESE
4 B N A @) 7 2004FE 3 B 9H 5] 32 — 10 R 8
W& BEAKERERBMAARAE
{614 B = % 17 R A2 £ 600,000,000/% &K A 7]
R BRRBEER0I145BT - ZRER
R B R 2004F 3 23A TR ©

RIF2004F 11 AR BB ZHRIAZR * A
AAMEETRARETZE TREE.01E
TROEHR/E-REEAEIT 2N °
B&fn & BEE 7R 2004F 11 OB R £ -

ARRABFARTZBDAEST EHERER

GEZICEZ TR
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES 27. HERxHERtE

(i) Old Share Option Scheme (i) EEERESS
(a) Old Employee Share Option Scheme (a) EREESERETE

The old employee share option scheme (the “Old
Option Scheme”), was adopted by the Company on
April 9, 1999 for the primary purpose of providing
incentives to directors and eligible employees, and
will expire on April 8, 2009. Under the OIld Option
Scheme, the Board of Directors of the Company may
at their discretion grant options to directors or
employees of the Company and its subsidiaries to
subscribe for shares in the Company in accordance
with the terms of the Old Option Scheme. The
subscription price (subject to adjustments as
provided therein) is the higher of the nominal value
of the shares and an amount which is not less than
80 percent of the average of the closing price per
share on the Stock Exchange for the five trading
days immediately preceding the date the option is
granted. The maximum number of option shares in
respect of which options may be granted under the
Old Option Scheme shall not exceed 10 percent of
the share capital of the Company in issue from time
to time. At December 31, 2004, the numbers of
shares in respect of which options had been granted
and remained outstanding under the Old Option
Scheme was 26,155,000 (2003: 262,050,000),
representing 5.4% (2003: 7.1%) of the shares of the
Company in issue at that date.

RAARRBEEERES S
(TRAEETE]) R19994 4 598
R TEZEMAREERE
BB TIRHBE - ZT 8 &
R 2009F 4 8H Him - RIER
BitEl ARRE=ES ARG
REMAARRESHBARZ
EFZYEEBELAIIRERAT
BERRBAR ARG 2B R
o REBEGEELRRAR
EIREZAR) BROEESKT
BRI ZEREE BRI5ER
SEBROMEBRIMIZzERTEH
WM E80% (A& EHE AE) -
1B I& R A 5 &) AT RS AR Al
REZBRMHEHTEEBBAEAR
AT EBETRAEAI0% - B
2004412 A 310 @ RER A
Z BHEEREDMRITEZ
B R4 2 BR 15 2 B /526,155,000
(20083 : 262,050,000) * AR A
AR BB TR 25.4%
(2003 : 7.1%) °
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Con't)
(i) Old Share Option Scheme (Con'’t)
(a) Old Employee Share Option Scheme (Con’t)

The following tables disclose details of the
Company’s share options held by employees
(including directors) and movements in such holdings
during the year:

27. WikE® @)
(i) EEBRES (E)

(a)

REESERE:S (F)

TREERMER (BRES) I
BEARRBEREZEBERER

HERABRZED

Number of share options

BREXE
Outstanding Outstanding
at Adjusted Lapsed at
Option 1.1.2004 on upon 12.31.2004
type Date Vesting Exercisable Exercise #1.1.2004  11.9.2004 resignation #12.31.2004
BRE  of grant period period price HARTHE 711.9.2004 BE BB B il K 17
Ep:] ¥RAHE BEE R T8 rd = HE P ¥R
HK$
BT
2000A 3.3.2000 3.4.2000 to 9.4.2000 to 1.80 80,550,000 (72,495,000) — 8,055,000
9.3.2000 9.2.2005
2001 6.20.2001 6.21.2001 to 12.21.2001 to 1.00 85,000,000 (76,500,000) — 8,500,000
12.20.2001 12.20.2006
2002A 3.14.2002  3.15.2002 to 9.15.2002 to 1.30 65,500,000 (58,500,000) (500,000) 6,500,000
9.14.2002 9.14.2007
2002B 6.26.2002  6.27.2002 to 12.26.2002 to 112 31,000,000 (27,900,000) — 3,100,000
11.25.2002 12.25.2007

262,050,000

(235,395,000)

(500,000) 26,155,000
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Con't) 27. WEERD &
(i) Old Share Option Scheme (Con’t) (i) FEEBRES® (&)
(a) Old Employee Share Option Scheme (Con'’t) (a) FEESERETE (E)
Number of share options
FBREHR
Outstanding Outstanding
at Lapsed at
Option 1.1.2003 upon 12.31.2003
type Date Exercisable Exercise 71.1.2003 resignation  7£12.31.2003
BB of grant Vesting period period price W RITE TR % PR i R AT 68
5l ERAH HEH 1T TEE Z#H XA 4=
HK$
BT
2000A 3.3.2000 3.4.2000 to 9.4.2000 to 0.180 80,550,000 — 80,550,000
9.3.2000 9.2.2005
2000B 6.20.2000 6.21.2000 to 12.21.2000 to 0.112 20,000,000 (20,000,000) =
12.20.2000 12.20.2005
2001 6.20.2001 6.21.2001 to 12.21.2001 to 0.100 85,000,000 — 85,000,000
12.20.2001 12.20.2006
2002A 3.14.2002 3.15.2002 to 9.15.2002 to 0.130 92,000,000 (26,500,000) 65,500,000
9.14.2002 9.14.2007
2002B 6.26.2002 6.27.2002 to 12.26.2002 to 0.112 31,000,000 — 31,000,000
12.25.2002 12.25.2007

308,550,000 (46,500,000) 262,050,000
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Con't)

27. MRRMERTE ()

(2002C options) to the Lender to subscribe for
150,000,000 share of the Company at an exercise
price of HK$0.25 per share exercisable from July 4,
2002 to July 4, 2003. On July 10, 2003, the Company
and the Lender executed a supplemental agreement
whereby both parties agreed to extend the option
exercise period to January 5, 2004. On January 15,
2004, the Company and the Lender executed a
further supplemental agreement whereby both parties
agreed to extend the option exercise period to July
5, 2004. The option was not exercised during the
year ended December 31, 2003. On April 1, 2004,
the loan was fully repaid to the lender and the option
was lapsed on the same date.

The exercise price and number of options which remained
outstanding on November 9, 2004 have been adjusted due
to share consolidation for 10 shares into 1 share with
effect from the close of business on November 9, 2004.

(i) Old Share Option Scheme (Con’t) (i) FEEBRES® (&)
Old Employee Share Option Scheme (Con’t) (a) EEESERENE (B
Details of the share options held by the directors FREBETIBHESFREM
and other key management included in the above EERBERABRE
table are as follows: 15 :
Outstanding Adjusted Outstanding
at beginning on Lapsed at ending
of the year 11.9.2004 during of the year
REDEEK  111.9.2004 the year RELEK
TEZHA HE RERXH fifEz8E
1.1.2004 to 12.31.2004 1.1.2004%£12.31.2004 225,000,000 (202,500,000) — 22,500,000
1.1.2003 to 12.31.2003 1.1.2003%12.31.2003 225,000,000 — — 225,000,000
Other Share Options (b) EmERE
As detailed in note 25, the Company granted option BAB FE25FT M -+ AR E M E &K

A B BE IR #E (2002CE B Ak
1) FHEAH200267H4BE
200347 A 4H B LA &% 0.25
& oL fE B RE XD A
150,000,0008% f% {3 > 20034 7
A10B8 » KRR RIEE R AT
— M RGE B FTHE
7B R = 55 8 A% 4 17 (8 HA 4
% 2= 200441858 ° 20044 1
A158 '+ KRR E KA BT
NE MR BE OB 5]
NERHDRBHERETE
HiH 1% £2004F7H5H - 57
BE IR R & 220034128311
IEFEREITE o 1200454 A
18 - A RFRIERAERAZEE
BZEER  BEEREIE
HRH o

1TfEE XK 200411 B 9B WA TT{E
BB B A ER2004F11 598
WmEERZBRG+E6—&fmiER

B -
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27. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Con't)

(i)

New Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the Special
General Meeting of the Company held on June 18, 2003,
the Company adopted a new option scheme (“New Option
Scheme”) to replace the Old Option Scheme. All the options
granted under the Old Option Scheme shall remain valid
and unchanged and shall be treated in accordance with
the terms under the Old Option Scheme.

The purpose of the New Option Scheme is to provide
incentives or rewards to participants including directors,
employees, suppliers and customers etc. Under the New
Option Scheme, the Board of Directors of the Company,
may at their discretion grant options to participants to
subscribe for shares in the Company in accordance with
the terms of the New Option Scheme. The subscription
price shall be a price determined by the directors, but
shall not be less than the highest of (i) the closing price of
shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
sheet on the date of offer for grant of options, which must
be a trading day; (ii) the average closing price of shares
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation sheet
for the five trading days immediately preceding the date of
the offer for grant of options; and (iii) the nominal value of
a share. The total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the New
Option Scheme and any other share option scheme of the
Group must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the shares in
issue. Based on the 481,676,687 shares (2003:
3,665,216,873 shares) in issue as at December 31, 2004
and taking into account 26,155,000 options (2003:
262,050,000 options) outstanding under the Old Option
Scheme, the total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the New
Option Scheme and any other schemes must not in
aggregate exceed 22,012,669 shares (2003: 104,471,687
shares). There were no options granted under the New
Option Scheme for both years.

27. MRRMERTE ()

(i)

B IR B

RIEA AR HR2003F 6180 BT
REJASBEBBEZEBRER A2
BES R R e
2 UIMRREBREE - RiIZ
REBRESEEL 2B BRED
BERERFIE  BARBRAR
Bt Bl R B ©

HEREFZETZENERNES B
B HERAREFZ2HEEREIE
B3R o RIBFTERESE - AQF
ESSAHNBEAERSEER L AR
BB R E EERRBARRRKRG
ZHERE RBEEHESET  #
TMHER ()R E FREREZ B (KA
AXSB) BROEHIMTARER
PRz BT EMRERLR TE
iz BRISER S B - RIDEBRFT
T A MER AR Z FHURTTE K (i)
HDHEE - 2HITEHERER E A
5 B {F {A] L b B8 AR 4 T 20 BT 4% o BB AR
Mg FETZRMEBEE - TSBR
RNRABEBITRG 210% © #2004
128 318 2 B % 17T K 0 B
481,676,687% (2003 : 3,665,216,873
B 5HE - W ARBR B B E
N & 17 f# 2 26,155,000 (20083 :
262,050,000) 7 fE A ##E © N AR
FR #8251 &1 Je AT {a] H fth B8 AR 8 5 8 5% 1
ZEHERERITER - KARAT
BAOZRNBEAETEESB
22,012,669 (2003 : 104,471,687)
BE o B M ERILIR A IR A 38 R
s El o
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28. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES 28. BRI RERGEME
Asset
revaluation Contributed

Share Special reserve Exchange surplus
premium reserve BE reserve accounts Deficit Total
ROEE RHRE ERRE ELRE SABRE B4 X
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$000
FET FET FAET FET FET FAET FET

THE GROUP rEE
At December 31, 2002 #2002 124 31H 459,593 122,085 612 1,225 —  (802,439) (218,924)
Capital reduction EIR (459,593) — — — 751,998 — 292,405
Elimination of deficit BB — — — —  (750,331) 750,331 —
Released upon disposal of HEME - BER

property, plant and equipment & & 65 2 [ — — (74) — = 74 =
Premium arising from placing ~ E&# K 2K H

of new shares HIE 45,791 - — - - — 45,791
Share issue expenses BORNER (1,292) — — — — — (1,292)
Profit for the year FERET — — — — — 17,051 17,051
At December 31, 2003 %2003 128318 44499 122,085 538 1,025 1667  (34,983) 135,031
Dividend paid ERRE — — — — — (3,853) (3,858)
Exchange differences arising 2 & G5B A &)

from translation of RERREES

financial statements ZERESR

of overseas subsidiaries — — — 304 — — 304
Released upon write-offs of MEME  BER

property, plant and equipment R & 2 B — — (538) — — 538 —
Premium arising from issuing ~ E7RERHEE

subscriptions shares 2B 9,770 — — — — — 9,770
Premium arising from placing ~ R &#HBRHEL

of new shares ZHE 81,000 — — — — — 81,000
Premium arising from issuing 17 {7 fE U EE

shares as consideration —MBARZRE

for acquisition of a subsidiary ~ FE4 2 E(E 67,032 - — — - — 67,032
Share issue expenses BIORNER (3,002) — — — — — (3,002)
Profit for the year FE R — — — — — 20,178 20,178

At December 31, 2004 72004125 31H 199,299 122,085 = 1,529 1,667 (18,120) 306,460
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28. SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES (con't) 28. B RERGER &
Retained
profits
Share Contributed (deficit)
premium surplus REBRAN Total
B’ 5% E A B (&5 4t ECR
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET FA&T FET
THE COMPANY b NN
At December 31, 2002 M2002F12A31H 459,593 — (750,331) (290,738)
Capital reduction Hl Bk A% S (459,593) 751,998 — 292,405
Elimination of deficit K 54 & Al — (750,331) 750,331 —
Premium arising from it &M 0 E &
placing of shares 2B 45,791 — — 45,791
Share issue expenses BIRNER (1,292) — — (1,292)
Profit for the year F AN 5 A — = 4,351 4,351
At December 31, 2003 M2003F12A31H 44,499 1,667 4,351 50,517
Dividend paid B RE — — (3,853) (3,853)
Premium arising from issuing %77 728 % {0 & £
subscription shares 2B 9,770 — — 9,770
Premium arising from fid & D E &
placing of shares 2 i (8 81,000 — — 81,000
Premium arising from BT D UL BE —
issuing shares as Bt B A B 2 X (B B
consideration for EEZHE
acquisition of a subsidiary 67,032 — — 67,032
Share issue expenses BITRMER (3,002) — — (3,002)
Profit for the year F N A — = 4,346 4,346
At December 31, 2004 20044 12H31H 199,299 1,667 4,844 205,810
As at December 2004, the reserves of the Company available R 200461283818 - XA A A 5K T A%
for distribution to its shareholders are HK$6,511,000 (2003: R 7 % & 6,511,000 7t (20083 :
HK$6,018,000) being the contributed surplus of HK$1,667.000 6,018,000/ 7t) * BEN& A & 41,667,000/
(2003: HK$1,667,000) and the retained profits of HK$4,844,000 ot (2003 : 1,667,000/ 7T ) K& 1% & % 7
(2003: HK$4,351,000). 4,844,000/ 7t (2003 : 4,351,000/ 7T) °
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SHARE PREMIUM AND RESERVES (con't)

The special reserve of the Group represents the difference
between the share capital, share premium and capital redemption
reserve of the Group’s former ultimate holding company whose
shares were exchanged for the Company’s shares and the
nominal amount of the share capital issued by the Company
pursuant to a scheme of arrangement dated April 14, 1999.

DEFERRED TAXATION

The following is the major deferred liability recognised by the
Group and movements thereon during the year.

THE GROUP

28.

29.

BRfpREREMW 2
AEEZERFBRARBENERRERA
AlZBRA  RARERERNEDFE &R
RARIE1999F 4B 14H T 2 BEHERER
Hrat@mAZ ARBRTARBRMD ZHEELZ
EE o

iR 5E 1] I

FR AEECDHERCEIEELABEREHE
FEn T

REE

Accelerated
tax
depreciation

b B E i B

HK$’000

FE T

At January 1, 2003 7 2003F1A1H —
Acquired on acquisition of a subsidiary W B — KB A EEEFT 15 4,509
Credit to the income statement of the year RAFE R kAR (471)
At January 1, 2004 R2004%1 518 4,038
Acquired on acquisition of subsidiaries K B — B[ B A R B P 13 6,641
Credit to the income statement for the year RARFE W&k AR (821)
At December 31, 2004 2004512831 H 9,858

At the balance sheet date, the Group has estimated unused tax
losses of approximately HK$87,881,000 (2003: HK$50,349,000)
available for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised of the losses due to the unpredictability of
future profit streams. The unrecognised tax losses of
approximately HK$42,064,000 will expire before 2007. Other
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

At the balance sheet date, the Group has deductible temporary
differences of approximately HK$26,069,000 (2003:
HK$25,040,000). No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
relation to such deductible temporary differences as it is not
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

REER - RNEEGF AR HER BT 2
X E A MIEEBELN A87,881,000% T
(2003 : 50,349,000/ ) ° R ARAETEA A
B2 TR R EERECRBEEE -
2 K ) F B8 518 4942,064,0007%8 T % 74
2007 i - HAb BB MR HI T LA4EE -

REER  AEEEANHNBREREZHY
26,069,000 7T, (20083 : 25,040,000/ 7T) °
B RS X B A A AR AT AN B B = AR AR 8 A
& IR A ERBOSE N 2 FTREIE DK - R &
AR EFR ARG EZAERECHBEE °
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29.

30.

DEFERRED TAXATION

No provision for deferred taxation has been recognised in the
financial statements of the Company as the amount involved is

insignificant.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 30.

On March 1, 2004 and July 12, 2004, the Group acquired 100%
of the registered capital of #7/& (¥x/8) and 70% of the registered
capital of HM /B & B R A 7 respectively. The acquisitions
have been accounted for by the acquisition method of accounting.

29, IRFERIA

HRARBRER AR BEZEELS - R
BB MR T AR -

WEEHEAR

MR2004E381H K2004FE7H 128 » &NEE
D RIUEE T #E BRE) REMINERIER
AF100% L 70% 2 FMER - HFEAKEE
et WEEANE -

2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FE T
Net assets acquired: FriS/F B E -
Property, plant and equipment M - WERERE 147,872 17,798
Intangible assets mREE 13,984 —
Trade debtors FEUE 5 BR K 1,601 —
Other debtors, deposits and HE KRR - e kB RIE
prepayments 135 14
Inventories BE 10 —
Bank balances and cash RITHEHBRIRS 4,093 171
Other creditors and accrued charges EfER R R ESTER (615) (185)
Deferred tax liability BRERIBEE (6,641) (4,509)
Minority interests D8RR R M 2 (2,913) —
157,526 13,289
Goodwill (EES 18,980 11,239
176,506 24,528
Satisfied by: ZAER :
Shares allotted fid & B% 2 71,720 —
Cash paid (note) R E () 104,786 24,528
176,506 24,528
Note: During the year ended December 31, 2003, a cash consideration #t:  M2003F12A31BIEFERA - WEFHE K

of approximately HK$53,051,000 for the acquisition of #7/8 (¥k/8)
was paid and the amount was disclosed as other asset in the
consolidated balance sheet. Details of the other asset are disclosed

in note 19.

) BT 3H £ K 8 458,051,000/ 7t B &%
f EHESBCREBAEERBERAR
Bo-AUHEMBEEZFE  ERWE19E

==

B
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ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (con't) 30. KEEMRE AR (&)
Analysis of the net cash (outflow) inflow of cash and cash WEMBAR 2R RERREEBE Z2HE
equivalents in respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries is as () MAFEITAT:
follows:
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT F#E T
Cash consideration paid ENRERE (51,735) —
Bank balances and cash acquired FriSRITHESR RRE 4,093 171
Net (outflow) inflow of cash and KENBAR ZHE R
cash equivalents in respect of ZRFASBEEZR®
the acquisition of subsidiaries O H) mAFEE (47,642) 171
The subsidiaries acquired during the year contributed FAKRBEHMNBAAAAEERTR
HK$446,793,000 (2003: HK$16,424,000) to the Group’s turnover 446,793,000 7T (2003 : 16,424,000/% JT)
and a loss of HK$3,037,000 (2003: HK$1,591,000) to the Group’s EREE WRASEKEHENPERER
profit from operations. 3,037,000/% T (2003 : 1,591,000/ 7T) °
MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS 31 EXERERH

On March 5, 2004, the Company issued 468,750,000 new
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each as part of the consideration
for acquisition of the entire registered capital of #7/& (¥k/8) as
disclosed in note 30. The total market value of the shares issued
by the Company on the date of acquisition was HK$71,720,000.

During the year ended December 31, 2003, the cash
consideration for the acquisition of BFY was fully paid during
the period from October 1, 2001 to December 31, 2002 and the
amount was disclosed as other asset in the consolidated balance
sheet as at December 31, 2002.

200443 A5H + 7R A A E1T T 468,750,000
M E E0.018 T # EEA - ERKIEH
B ERE) 2R EMEANBOHRE - FER
MiZE301KER - RABNKEE BAMET 2R
1» # 18 /71,720,000 7T °

M2003F12A31BIEFERN - WEE =+
FrEE LR EBEN2001410 8 18 £20024F
12A31B LA AESBEER
2002F 12A31AZ G EERBRAER
P EBEMEE -
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32. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Company

At December 31, 2004, the Company has given corporate
guarantees to the extent of total HK$54,151,000 (2003:
HK$1,000,000) to two (2003: one) financial institutions and five
(2003: two) unlimited guarantees to financial institutions in
respect of general facilities granted to the subsidiaries of the
Company. The facilities utilised by the Group at December 31,
2004 amounted to HK$104,636,000 (2003: HK$1,780,000).

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company was a guarantor
to an agent for import of LPG under an agency agreement
entered into between a subsidiary of the Company and the agent.
The guarantee was not utilised by the agent at both balance
sheet dates.

The Group

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company was a guarantor
to an agent for import of LPG under an agency agreement
entered into between a subsidiary of the Company and the agent.
The guarantee was not utilised by the agent at both balance
sheet dates.

The Group had no significant contingent liabilities at the balance
sheet date.

32. HRAR

¥ NN

M2004F 128318 © AR T HARQ A 2 K
BARFE —REERMK (2003 : —K) &t
KB AEL BIR % A 54,151,000 7T
(20083 : 1,000,000% t) 2 HER A R A I
(2003 : MIIE) & PR 80 5E 2 #51R - 722004
F12A318 ' *EERZEEEEHRAZE
%8 /5 104,636,0007% 7T (2003 : 1,780,000/
JT) °

AARz —HENRBARGERETZ AR
B #EORIER - 72004 %2003 12
HAB1H » RARBZRIEZERA - RM{E
BEBERAE  RELESHHZBER -

TEE

RARz—HHRBARGERIETZ AR
BifZE  #EORIER - 72004 %2003 12
A31E  RRARIRZREBZERA - RME
BEBERE  ZRELESHHZEER -

BEEEEABRKAHL  AREYEHEMGE
REREE -
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33. LEASE COMMITMENTS
The Group
The Group as lessee

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
which fall due as follows:

33. HEXRIE

REH
AEEBABEA

NEER  AEERBETARBHEEEER
XffzHARELHEHSH - BIHBEHOT

The Group
RE

2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAETT
Within one year —FA 1,058 1,105
In the second to fifth years inclusive —ERAFAN(BIEEREMRE) 3,547 3,665
Over five years B A 5F 28,548 29,175
33,153 33,945

Operating lease payments mainly represent rentals payable by
the Group for leasehold land in the PRC. Leases are negotiated
for terms ranged from 1 to 40 years. Rentals are fixed for an
average of 5 years.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from investment properties and property, plant
and equipment earned during the year was HK$4,630,000 (2003:
HK$3,319,000). Most of the investment properties held have
committed tenants for the next two years. The property, plant
and equipment have committed lease terms of average seven
years.

KREHENRNEIBEEASERBEAMA L
WM 2HE o HhEHEBFHR1E405
NS EE T REF -

A& E B EA

FRREMERYE  BERREESK
A 7% 4,630,000/% 7T (2003 : 3,319,000/
TT) ° KABD R E W E A AR K25 WE AGE
HeE BEhRECAERRFHRT
£ o
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33. LEASE COMMITMENTS (Con't)

The Group (Con’t)

The Group as lessor (Con’t)

33. HEXRE »©
REB (F)
KE@MBHEBEA ()

At the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants REER - REBEBEZBEAZE T3 HER
for the following future minimum lease payments: LHESWA -
The Group
AEH
2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$’000
FETT FHE
Within one year —F A 2,515 3,310
In the second to fifth year inclusive “ERF (PEERWE) 3,439 4,479
Over five years BidRF 3,107 3,393
9,061 11,182
The Company RAF
The Company had no significant lease commitments at the ARRRNEERATES KA ERIE o
balance sheet date.
34. OTHER COMMITMENTS 34. Hfthakik
The Group AEE
2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F&ET
Capital expenditure contracted for ERTAEBERRIEHRERER
but not provided in the ZERRALZ ZEERT
financial statements in respect of:
Investments in subsidiaries MEARZ®RE 9,695 40,688
Investment in an investee company R—REIZ&E 1,885 1,885
Purchase of plant and machinery EERBEREE 10,751 13,442
22,331 56,015
The Company RAF
The Company had no significant other commitments at the ARRARREE B I EE fh & RAE -

balance sheet date.
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BANK BALANCES AND CASH
The Group

At the balance sheet date, the bank balances and cash of
approximately HK$15,071,000 (2003: HK$3,274,000) were
denominated in Renminbi which is not freely convertible into
other currencies.

The Company

At the balance sheet date, no bank balances and cash were
denominated in Renminbi which is not freely convertible into
other currencies.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS PLANS

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme for
all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of the
schemes are held separately from those of the Group, in funds
under the control of trustees. The Group contributes 5% of
relevant payroll costs to the scheme, which contribution is
matched by employees.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC are
members of state-managed retirement benefit schemes operated
by the PRC government. The subsidiaries are required to
contribute fixed percentage of payroll costs to the retirement
benefit schemes to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the
Group with respect to the retirement benefit schemes is to make
the specified contributions.

35.

36.

HITRERAS

REE

R&EHEHB - 998 #HF R 15,071,0005% 7T
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Notes to the Financial Statements (Con’t)
B I Sk M aE (48)

For the year ended December 31, 2004
HE_ZTTZNF+_A=+—HILFE

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group entered into the following transactions
with related parties:

37. MEAXXR S

FAAEERBEATET IS :

2004 2003

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FHE

Sales to a jointly controlled entity m—HEREHEREEE 531 —

Royalty fee paid to Gold Decade MeErTINoFTESE — =

Rental expenses paid to Hunsworth M#ERLZNEE 360 1,000

Rental expenses paid to Shum Ho, Neo M2& S S 285 —
Purchase of a motor vehicle from ME/NAEBA B

Tong Shiu Ming 250 =

Both Shum Siu Hung and Tong Shiu Ming are the substantial
shareholders of the Company and have beneficial interest in
Hunsworth. Shum Siu Hung is the director of Hunsworth.

Shum Siu Hung is a director of and has a beneficial interest in
Gold Decade.

Shum Ho, Neo is the son of Shum Siu Hung and Tong Shiu
Ming.

On October 31, 2000, Sound Industrial, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company entered into an agreement with Gold
Decade Limited (“Gold Decade”). Pursuant to the agreement,
Gold Decade has granted to Sound Industrial an exclusive sub-
licence to use the trademarks of “&” and “HUABAO” (the
“Trademarks”), well-known brand names for electrical appliance
in the PRC, on all the electronic products manufactured and
sold by the Group for an initial term of one year. A royalty fee of
1.5% of the net sale proceeds of the Group’s products sold
under the Trademarks shall be payable as sub-licence fee subject
to a maximum annual payment of HK$8,000,000 and a minimum
annual payment of HK$10,000. On October 30, 2001, the
agreement was renewed for one year to October 30, 2002 at a
fixed royalty fee of HK$1. On October 31, 2002, the agreement
was renewed for another two years to October 31, 2004 with the
same terms. On October 31, 2004, the agreement was renewed
for another two years to October 31, 2006 with the same terms.
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37.

38.

Notes to the Financial Statements (Con’t)
B I Sk M aE (48)

For the year ended December 31, 2004
HE_ZTTZNF+_A=+—HILFE

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (con't)

On March 1, 2003, Sound Management, a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, renewed an office tenancy agreement
with Hunsworth for the use of office premises provided by
Hunsworth located on the 8th Floor, Suite A, Bank of East Asia
Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
at HK$80,000 per calendar month for a period of one year
commencing March 1, 2003. On March 1, 2004, both parties
entered into a new tenancy agreement, the agreed rental was
HK$80,000 per calendar month for two and a half month
commencing March 1, 2004.

On May 16, 2004, Sound Management, entered into an office
tenancy agreement with Shum Ho, Neo for the use of office
premises provided by Shum Ho, Neo located on 20th Floor,
Times Tower, 393 Jaffe Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong at HK$38,000
per calendar month for a period of one year commencing May
16, 2004.

In the opinion of the Company’s directors, the rental amount
were based on market rates at the time when the tenancy
agreements were signed, the purchase price of the motor vehicle
was determined by price agreed between the parties, the royalty
was calculated in accordance with the terms of agreement
entered into with Gold Decade.

The goods were sold to a jointly controlled entity at prices similar
to those prices offered to third party customers.

Save as disclosed above and note 22, there were no other
significant transactions with related parties during the year or
significant balances with them at the end of the year.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

On January 7, 2005, the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiary
BFY entered into a conditional sale and purchase agreement
(“Purchase Agreement”) with Madam Xie Lijun, who is a third
party independent of the Group, for the acquisition of 80% equity
interest in Qingxin Yong Long Gas and Chemical Company
Limited for a cash consideration of RMB33,600,000
(approximately HK$31,700,000). The proposed acquisition as
contemplated under the Purchase Agreement constituted a
disclosable transaction for the Company under chapter 14 of
the Listing Rules. The acquisition was completed on January
10, 2005. Details of the acquisition were set out in the Company’s
circular dated February 1, 2005.
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Financial Summary

oh
B E
RESULTS X\
For the
15 month For the
period ended year ended
For the year ended December 31, December 31,
September 30, B Z12A31H BZ12A31H
BZ9A30HLFEE W15EAHME LFE
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000
Turnover B 36,722 79,076 417,747 446,802 1,023,782
Profit (loss) before taxation B 25 A A1) (B518) (74,465) (143,891) 10,991 17,147 26,161
Taxation HIE — — (813) (214) (6,217)
Profit (loss) before minority Rt 8RR R
interests = A A (B 18) (74,465) (143,891) 10,678 16,933 19,944
Minority interests D HRRER — 287 292 118 234
Net profit (loss) for the FWN,HR T
year/period (B1B) F& (74,465) (143,604) 10,970 17,051 20,178

ASSETS AND BERAR
LIABILITIES
At September 30, At December 31,
H9HA30H M12H31H

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Total assets BEE 126,468 125,428 170,020 232,722 514,113
Total liabilities BwaEE (10,848) (36,826) (61,462) (58,569) (154,776)
Minority interests DH R — (2,527) (2,588) (2,470) (4,709)
Mandatory convertible notes o I 1% A AR F IR — (46,000) — — —

Shareholders’ funds REE® 115,620 40,075 105,970 171,683 354,628
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Particulars of Major Properties
TEMEFE

At December 31, 2004
A2004%F12H31H

Approx. gross
floor area
(sq.m) Effective % Stage of
Investment properties Lease expiry MR EEEE Type held completion
REME FAAEHEA (F 7 K) R FIFERBE . TIRER

New Ocean Industrial Estate November 26, 2021 27,540.20 Factories 100% Completed
NanBu Gang 2021411 A 26H % B 78 B
Huang Tian

Zhong Wu Cun

Xi Xiang Town

Bao An District

Shenzhen

The PRC
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